
CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
City of Scottsbluff Council Chambers

2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE  69361
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

Regular Meeting
July 3, 2017

6:00 PM

1. Roll Call

2. Pledge of Allegiance.

3. For public information, a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is available for 
review.

4. Notice of changes in the agenda by the city clerk (Additions may not be made to this 
agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless added under Item 5 
of this agenda.)

5. Citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda (As required by state law, no matter 
may be considered under this item unless council determines that the matter requires 
emergency action.)

6. Consent Calendar (Items in the consent calendar are proposed for adoption by one 
action for all items unless any member of the council requests that an item be 
considered separately.):

a) Approve the minutes of the June 19, 2017 Regular Meeting.

b) Council to consider a Community Festival Permit for the Downtown Scottsbluff 
Association for “Sidewalk Sales” on Broadway from 14th St. to 20th St. on July 
20, 21, & 22, 2017 from 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. 

c) Council to consider a Community Festival Permit for National Night Out on 
Broadway from 15th St. to 19th St. on August 1, 2017 from 4:00 p.m. to 9:00 
p.m. including street closures, vendors and noise permit.

d) Set a public hearing for July 17, 2017, 6:05 p.m.,  to consider the Class DK 
Liquor License application for STL of Nebraska Inc. dba Target Store T-0831, 
1401 Frontage Road, Scottsbluff, NE.

7. Claims:

a) REGULAR CLAIMS

8. Financial Report:

a) Council to receive the May 2017 Financial Report.

9. Bids & Awards:

a) Council to consider awarding the bid for the Broadway Water Main Project. 

b) Council to consider a change order for the Sanitary Sewer & Siphon project in 
the amount of $5,325.00 and authorize the Mayor to sign the change order.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 1 / 119



2

10. Petitions, Communications, Public Input:

a) Council to consider a Community Festival Permit for the NEXT Young 
Professionals at the Downtown Plaza, including street closures, vendors, and 
noise permit for a Best of the West Beer and Wine Festival on August 19, 2017 
from 12:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m.

b) Council to consider a Special Designated Liquor License for Kelley’s Liquor 
and NEXT Young Professionals to serve wine and beer at a Community 
Festival event at the Downtown Plaza on August 19, 2017 from 12:00 p.m. to 
9:00 p.m.

c) Council to consider a Community Festival Permit for SHOTS BAR AND 
GRILL on  Broadway from 17th St. to 19th St. and 18th St. from Broadway 
west to the Alley between Ave. A and Broadway; including street closures, 
vendors, and noise permit for a concert on August 19, 2017 from 4:00 p.m. to 
1:00 a.m.

d) Council to consider a Special Designated Liquor License for SHOTS BAR 
AND GRILL to serve wine, beer, and distilled spirits at a concert on Broadway 
and 18th Street on August 19, 2017 from 4:00 p.m. to 1:00 a.m.

e) Council to receive a presentation from the 23 Club.

11. Reports from Staff, Boards & Commissions:

a) Council  to make appointments to the Active Living Advisory Committee per 
Resolution 17-06-02.

b) Council to make an appointment to the Regional Water System Governance 
Committee per Resolution 17-06-03.

12. Resolution & Ordinances:

a) Council to consider an Ordinance annexing a tract of land known as a part of 
the SE ¼ of the SE ¼ of Section 15, Township 22 North, Range 55 West of the  
6TH P.M., Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska  (Second Reading).  

b) Council to consider an Ordinance amending sewer user fees including surcharge 
for stormwater, solid waste collection and water service fees (third reading).

c) Council to consider an Ordinance amending the fees at Fairview Cemetery 
(third reading).

d) Council to consider amending prior Ordinance 4060 regarding committed funds 
for specific uses for purposes of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
Statement No. 54 (third reading).

13. Closed Session 

a) Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed necessary if the 
item is on the agenda.

14. Public Comments:   The purpose of this agenda item is to allow for public comment of 
items for potential discussion at a future Council Meeting.  Comments brought to the 
Council are for information only.  The Council will not take any action on the item 
except for referring it to staff to address or placement on a future Council Agenda.  This 
comment period will be limited to three (3) minutes per person

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 2 / 119



3

15. Council reports (informational only):
16. Scottsbluff Youth Council Representative report (informational only):
17. Adjournment.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 3 / 119



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 3, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Consent1

Approve the minutes of the June 19, 2017 Regular Meeting.

Staff Contact: Cindy Dickinson, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 4 / 119



1 

 

         Regular Meeting 

                                                                                                          June 19, 2017 

 

            The Scottsbluff City Council met in a regular meeting on June 19, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. in the 

Council Chambers of City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff.  A notice of the meeting had been 

published on June 16, 2017, in the Star Herald, a newspaper published and of general circulation in the 

City. The notice stated the date, hour and place of the meeting, that the meeting would be open to the 

public, that anyone with a disability desiring reasonable accommodations to attend the Council meeting 

should contact the City Clerk’s Office, and that an agenda of the meeting kept continuously current was 

available for public inspection at the office of the City Clerk in City Hall; provided, the City Council 

could modify the agenda at the meeting if it determined that an emergency so required.  A similar notice, 

together with a copy of the agenda, also had been emailed to each council member, made available to 

radio stations KNEB, KMOR, KOAQ, and television stations KSTF and NBC Nebraska, and the Star 

Herald.  The notice was also available on the city’s website on June 16, 2017.   

         Mayor Randy Meininger presided and City Clerk Dickinson recorded the proceedings.  The Pledge 

of Allegiance was recited.  Mayor Meininger welcomed everyone in attendance and encouraged all 

citizens to participate in the council meeting asking those wishing to speak to come to the microphone 

and state their name and address for the record. Mayor Meininger informed those in attendance that a 

copy of the Nebraska open meetings act is posted in the back of the room on the west wall for the public’s 

review. The following Council Members were present: Randy Meininger, Scott Shaver, Mark McCarthy, 

Raymond Gonzales and Jordan Colwell.  Also present was City Manager Johnson and City Attorney Kent 

Hadenfeldt.  Absent: None.  Mayor Meininger asked if there were any changes to the agenda.  There were 

no changes. 

         Mayor Meininger asked if any citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda wished to include 

an item providing the City Council determines the item requires emergency action. There were none.    

 Moved by Council Member McCarthy seconded by Council Member Colwell that: 

1. “The minutes of the June 5, 2017,  Regular Meeting be approved,” 

2. “The absence of Council Member Gonzales from the June 5, 2017 Regular Meeting be 

approved,” “YEAS”, Colwell, Meininger, McCarthy, and Gonzales, “NAYS”, Shaver.  Absent: 

None.   

 Moved by Council Member McCarthy, seconded by Council Member Shaver, “that the following 

claims be and hereby are approved and should be paid as provided by law out of the respective funds 

designated in the list of claims dated June 19, 2017, as on file with the City Clerk and submitted to the 

City Council,”  “YEAS”, Colwell, Meininger, McCarthy, Shaver and Gonzales, “NAYS”, None.  Absent: 

None.   

CLAIMS 

ACCU CUT,DEP. SUP.,64;  ACTION COMMUNICATIONS INC.,INTERNET SERVICE (6/1/17 - 

6/30/17),55;  ADVERTISING SPECIALTIES LLC,DEP. SUP.,420.37;  AIRGAS USA, LLC,DEPT 

SUPPLIES,20.4;  ALARM SECURITY TECHNICIANS,BUILDING MTNC,5082.36;  ALLO 

COMMUNICATIONS,LLC,CIP PATROL CARS,3330.93;  ANITA'S GREENSCAPING INC,BID 

PRKNG LOTS, 1261.11;  AUTOZONE STORES, INC,EQUIP MTNC,572.88;  B & H INVESTMENTS, 

INC,SUPP - WATER,257.5;  B&C STEEL CORPORATION,EQUIP MAINT,5.72;  BATT COREY 

E,EQUIP MAINT,462;  BIBEROS JOSEPH,CONTRACTUAL,90;  BIBLIOTHECA LLC,EQUIP. 

MAIN.,1075;  BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC.,DEPT SUPP,785.98;  CAPITAL BUSINESS 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 5 / 119



2 

 

SYSTEMS INC.,CONT. SRVCS.,546.65;  CARR- TRUMBULL LUMBER CO, INC.,DEPT SUP,91.75;  

CASH WA DISTRIBUTING,CONCESSIONS,2955.45;  CELLCO PARTNERSHIP,CELL PHONES, 

156.8;  CHANDLER BRIAN,TREE REBATE,150;  CHILD SUPPORT,CHILD SUPPORT, 37;  

CITIBANK N.A.,EQUIP MAINT,398.9;  CITY OF GERING, DISPOSAL FEES,49250.6;  CLARK 

PRINTING LLC,LABELS FOR FIRE MARSHAL, 423.85;  COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT 

INSURANCE COMPANY,INSURANCE,48.7;  CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT COMPANY 

SCHOOLS/CONF,95.39;  CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC.,SUPP - BROOM HEADS, RAKE, 

MARKERS,226.54;  CREDIT BUREAU OF COUNCIL BLUFFS,FEE,150;  CREDIT MANAGEMENT 

SERVICES INC.,WAGE ATTACHMENT,119.63;  CROELL INC,CONCRETE FOR STREET 

REPAIR,2339.24;  CYNTHIA GREEN,DEP. SUP.,33.06;  D & H ELECTRONICS INC.,EQUIPMENT 

REPAIRS,6.95;  DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC.,EQUIP MAINT,280.59;  DILLMAN 

NANCY,DEP. SUP.,85.44;  DOOLEY OIL INC,OIL & ANTIFREEZE,42.03;  DUANE E. WOHLERS, 

DISPOSAL FEES,450;  EBSCO INDUSTRIES, INC,SUBSCRP.,1080;  ELLIOTT EQUIPMENT 

COMPANY INC.,DEPT SUPPLIES,6947.75;  FASTENAL COMPANY,EQUIP MTNC,9;  FAT BOYS 

TIRE AND AUTO,EQUIP MTNC,1416;  FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER,  INC,EQUIPMENT,173158.98;  

FRANCISCO MAREZ,CONTRACTUAL,270;  FREMONT MOTOR SCOTTSBLUFF, LLC,EQUIP 

MTNC,381.21;  GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING,SUBSCRP.,1678.56;  GARTON, LYNN,SCHOOL & 

CONF,104;  GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL CORPORATION,EQUIP MAINT,1148.93;  GILBERT 

CARRIZALES,CONTRACTUAL,162;  GLOBAL EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC,KENO,4358.54;  

GRAY TELEVISON GROUP INC,CONTRACTUAL SVC,695;  GREAT LAKES HIGHER 

EDUCATION GUARANTY CORP,WAGE ATTACHEMENT,185.82;  HAWKINS, INC., 

CHEMICALS,4268.9;  HELENA CHEMICAL COMPANY,CONTRACTUAL SVC,4596.86;  

HOLIDAY INN - KEARNEY,SCHOOLS/CONF,189.9;  IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC., 

DEPT SUPP,1650.3;  INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC,GROUNDS 

MAINT,311.66;  INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC,BKS.,1350.6;  INTERNAL REVENUE 

SERVICE,WITHHOLDINGS, 65176.54;  INTERNATIONAL PUBLIC  MANAGEMENT 

ASSOCIATION-HR, EXAM MATERIALS - POLICE OFFICER,284;  INTRALINKS, INC, 

CONTRACT SERVICES - MAY 2017, 1987.5;  INVENTIVE WIRELESS OF NE, 

LLC,CONTRATUAL, 54.95;  JACOB MCLAIN,CONTRACTUAL,54;  JACOBS AUTO GLASS,NEW 

WINDSHIELD FOR 2000 FORD EXPLORER,175;  JEROLD E. HIGEL,TRAFFIC SIGNAL & 

CONTROLLER SERVICE,3077;  JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL,DEPT SUP,67.9;  KAMAN 

CHERYL,CONTRACTUAL,1000;  KEMBEL SAND & GRAVEL COMPANY,DEPT SUPP,34.23;  

KIRK BERNHARDT,CONTRACTUAL,72;  KNOW HOW LLC,EQUIP MTNC,989.87;  KRIZ-DAVIS 

COMPANY, EQUIP MAINT,243.86;  KUSTOM SIGNALS, INC,EQUIP MAINT,258.73;  

LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGEMENT,CONTRACTUAL,100;  LINDAL & CAROL 

LULF,TREE REBATE, 95;  M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC,DEV CNTRCL SRVCS,3720.5;  

MARIO SOLORZANO III, CONTRACTUAL,90;  MATHESON TRI-GAS INC,RENT MACHINES, 

46.67;  MENARDS, INC,ELECTRICAL MAINT,453.99;  MIDLANDS NEWSPAPERS, INC,LEGAL 

PUBLISHING,829.15;  MIDWEST MOTOR SUPPLY CO INC,DEPT SUPPLIES,169;  MIKESELL L 

JO,CONTRACTUAL,400;  MILLER TERRY OR BARBARA,TREE REBATE,150;  MONUMENT 

PREVENTION COALITION,CONTRACT,1879.88;  NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER,NE 

CHILD SUPPORT PYBLE,1536.18;  NE DEPT OF REVENUE,WITHHOLDINGS,17577.12;  

NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO,DEPT SUP,11.68;  NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER 

DISTRICT,ELECTRIC, 37341.87;  NEMNICH AUTOMOTIVE,EQUIP MTNC,158.26;  NEOPOST, 

POSTAGE, 1000;  NETWORKFLEET, INC,SUPP - GPS SERVICE,18.95;  NORTHWEST PIPE 

FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF,DEPT SUPP,90.84;  NWEA,SCHOOL & CONF,60;  OCLC 

ONLINE COMPUTER LIBRARY CENTER, INC, CONT. SRVCS.,339.44;  OREGON TRAIL 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 6 / 119



3 

 

PLUMBING, HEATING & COOLING INC, EQUIP MAINT,2285;  PANHANDLE COOPERATIVE 

ASSOCIATION, OTHER FUEL, 20128.73;  PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC, 

CONTRACTUAL SVC,144.5;  PATRICK & KRISTIN MAAG,SPECIAL EVENTS,800;  PAUL REED 

CONSTRUCTION & SUPPLY, INC,DEPT SUPP,90;  PEPSI COLA OF WESTERN NEBRASKA, 

LLC,CONCESSION,1391.6;  PLATTE VALLEY BANK,HEALTH SAVINGS ACCT,14644.74;  

POSTMASTER,POSTAGE,655.04;  POWERPLAN,EQUIP MTNC,2279.74;  QUILL CORPORATION, 

DEPT SUPPLIES, 1068.4;  RAILROAD MANAGEMENT CO III, LLC, LICENSE FEES, 194.55;  

RAMIREZ G EUGENE, CONTRATUAL,108;  REGIONAL CARE INC,CLAIMS,60380.62;  

RICHARD P CASTILLO,CONTRACTUAL,108;  ROBERT GOMEZ,CONTRACTUAL,126;  S M E 

C,DEDUCTION, 188.5;  SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC, EQUIP MAINT, 214.37;  SCB 

FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454,FIRE EE DUES,225;  SCOTTIES POTTIES 

INC,CONTRACTUAL, 1190;  SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COURT,LEGAL FEES,255;  

SCOTTSBLUFF BODY & PAINT,CONTRACT,1710;  SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS 

ASSOCIATION, POLICE EE DUES,552;  SCOTTSBLUFF SCREENPRINTING & EMBROIDERY, 

LLC,UNIFORMS, 75;  SCOTTSBLUFF WINSUPPLY COMPANY,GROUND MAINT,83.08;  

SHERWIN WILLIAMS, HANDICAP BLUE LATEX PAINT,225.56;  SHRADDHA, LLC,ROOM FOR 

FELTES FIRE SCHOOL GRAND ISLAND,208;  SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C., 

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES, 8363.11;  SIMON CONTRACTORS, CONCRETE FOR STREET 

REPAIR, 3813.7;  STUDIOINSITE LLC,PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - CDBG GRANT 17-015,24888;  

THE CHICAGO LUMBER COMPANY OF OMAHA INC,SUPP - HEM FIR,69.12;  TRANS IOWA 

EQUIPMENT LLC, EQUIP MTNC,2715.55;  TUREK MELISA,REFUND,187.5;  TWIN CITIES 

DEVELOPMENT ASSOC, INC,ECENTER AGREEMENT APRIL 2017,10000;  UNIQUE 

MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC,CONT. SRVCS.,232.7;  UPSTART ENTERPRISES, LLC,DEPT 

SUPP,60.57;  US BANK,NLA CONF.,2197.06;  VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS-300793, 

DEF COMP, 1345.38;  VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS-705437,ROTH IRA,516;  VERIZON 

WIRELESS-LERT B,CELL PHONE FOR ON CALL,16.49;  VOGEL WEST, INC,EQUIP 

MTNC,91.67;  WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A.,RETIREMENT,32148.13;  WESTERN COOPERATIVE 

COMPANY,DEPT SUPPLIES,196.62;  WESTERN PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS, INC,RANDOM 

DOT TESTING MAY 2017,76;  WYOMING FIRST AID & SAFETY SUPPLY, LLC,FIRST AID KIT 

SUPPLIES,84.97;  ZM LUMBER INC,GROUND MAINT,7.92; REFUNDS:  R. WARFIELD 56.17; J. 

FALTISKO 26.56; B. SULLIVAN 12.39; A. HARDER 64.10; RAND K LLC 10.60; M. BAZEMORE 

9.38; R. GONZALES 15.01; C. GEALY 16.33; T. KING 10.79; CROWN WEST 8.93. 

 

 City Manager Johnson reported that $434,000.00 had been budgeted for the Airport Industrial 

Tracts Drainage project.  Four bids were received by the following companies:  Infinity Construction 

$283,864.00;  Eric Reichert Insulation & Construction $295,898.30;  K.L. Wood and Co. $299,767.50; 

and  Paul Reed Construction $324,727.01.  The Engineer’s estimate for this project was $346,050.00.   

Staff recommended awarding the bid to Infinity Construction as the best and lowest bid.  Council 

Member Shaver asked if there were sub-contractors listed with Infinity Construction.  City Engineer Dave 

Schaff responded that the contractors are internal employees of Infinity Construction.  Moved by Mayor 

Meininger, seconded by Council Member McCarthy, “to award the bid for the Airport Industrial Tracts 

Drainage Improvement Project to Infinity Construction in the amount of $283,864.00 as the lowest, most 

responsible bid,” “YEAS”, Colwell, Meininger, McCarthy, Shaver and Gonzales, “NAYS”, None.  

Absent: None.   

 Mr. Johnson presented a change order for the City Hall Security project with a deduction in 

material costs due to a different supplier.  He explained that the $13,000.00 savings for this project will be 

used to repair the windows in City Hall.  Moved by Council Member Shaver, seconded by Mayor 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 7 / 119



4 

 

Meininger, “to approve the change order deduction of $13,421.00  for the City Hall Secure entrance 

project,” “YEAS”, Colwell, Meininger, McCarthy, Shaver and Gonzales, “NAYS”, None.  Absent: None.   

 Mayor Meininger opened the public hearing at 6:05 p.m., which was scheduled for this date to 

consider a Class C liquor license application from Peggy McVay, dba A Lil Bit of Everything, 1610 

Broadway, Scottsbluff.  Peggy McVay, owner, and Police Chief Kevin Spencer were sworn in to testify 

on the liquor license.  Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded by Council Member Shaver, “that the 

following exhibits, presented on behalf of the City Council, be entered into the record: 1) Lil Bit of 

Everything Liquor License application; 2) City Council check list for section 53-132 cum supp 2010; 3) 

written statement of Police Chief Kevin Spencer dated June 13, 2017 ; 4) written statement of City Clerk 

dated June 19, 2017; 5) written statement of Development Services Department dated June 19, 2017; 

“YEAS”, Meininger, Colwell, Gonzales, Shaver and McCarthy, “NAYS” None.  Absent: None. 

 Ms. McVay explained that she has owned the business for two years and would like to have wine 

available for customers to add to the baskets and gift items she carries in her store.  She currently does not 

have any employees.  She has taken the Nebraska State Patrol Responsible server training.  She has 

purchased an Identification Clock and will check everyone’s identification.  She plans to have some wine 

tastings in the future.  In the future, if she hires additional employees, they will be required to take the 

State Patrol training, and if employees sell to minors, they will be terminated.  

 Chief Spencer reported to the Council that the Police Department conducted a very extensive 

background check and found no reasons to not recommend Peggy McVay for a liquor license.  He also 

informed the Council that the Liquor License Investigatory Board recommended approval of the liquor 

license at their last meeting.  There were no comments from the public. 

 Mayor Meininger closed the public hearing at 6:10 p.m.  Moved by Council Member McCarthy, 

seconded by Council Member Colwell, “to  forward a favorable recommendation to the Nebraska Liquor 

Control Commission for Peggy McVay dba A Lil Bit of Everything Class C liquor license pursuant to 

Nebraska §53-132  (2)a, (2)b, (2)c, and (2)d,” “YEAS”, Meininger, Gonzales, Colwell, Shaver, and 

McCarthy. “NAYS” None.  Absent: None. 

 

RESOLUTION NO.  17-06-01 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 

 

1.  On June 19, 2017,  the matter of the application of a Class C liquor license for  Peggy McVay, dba 

A Lil Bit of Everything, 1610 Broadway, Scottsbluff, NE 69361 came on for consideration by the 

Council.  The following exhibits were offered and received: 

 

  Exhibit 1 - Application of Class C liquor license for A Lil Bit of Everything, 1610   

     Broadway, Scottsbluff, NE 69361  

 Exhibit 2 - City Council Check List for Section 53-132 (Reissue 2010) 

 Exhibit 3 - Written statement of Police Chief dated June 13, 2017 

 Exhibit 4 - Written statement of City Clerk dated June 19, 2017 

 Exhibit 5 - Written statement of Development Services Department dated June 19, 2017 

  

2.  Witnesses were sworn and testimony was received in support of the application at the public 

hearing on this date from Peggy McVay;  Police Chief Kevin Spencer spoke on behalf of the City. 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 8 / 119



5 

 

3.  Upon consideration of the evidence and the criterion to be considered by the City Council 

pursuant to law, the City Council finds as follows: 

 

 a. Applicant has demonstrated a fitness, willingness, and ability to properly serve or 

sell liquor in conformance to the rules and regulations of the Nebraska Liquor 

Control Act. 

 

b. Applicant has met its burden with regard to the check list provided by Section 53-

132 R.R.S. (2010) and demonstrates a willingness and ability to properly serve or 

sell liquor in conformance to the rules and regulations of the Nebraska Liquor 

Control Act and its management and control appears to be sufficient to insure 

compliance with such rules and regulations. 

 

4.  By reason of the above, the Applicant has met the burden of proof and persuasion in producing 

evidence pertaining to the criterion prescribed in the Nebraska Statutes. 

 

Based on the above findings, the City Council approves the application and recommends to the 

Nebraska Liquor Control Commission that a Retail Class C liquor license be issued to Peggy 

McVay dba A Lil Bit of Everything, at the premises described in the application. 

 

5.  The City Clerk shall transmit a copy of this Resolution to the Commission. 

 

6.  Cost of publication: $14.51. 

 

Passed and approved this 19
th
  day of June,  2017. 

 

 

         ____________________________________ 

           Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

  City Clerk 

“seal” 

 

 Anthony Mason, Riverside Discovery Center Director, gave the City Council a report on the 

current status of the Zoo.  Mr. Mason was previously an employee at the Riverside Zoo and after working 

at other zoos throughout the country, he has returned to serve as the Executive Director.  His goal is to 

improve the esthetics of the zoo and improve customer service.  He has received a grant from the 

Nebraska Environmental Trust for recycling efforts at the Zoo.  His main priorities are to provide 

education, recreation, and economic development.  They have increased the number of events at the zoo 

and are partnering with other organizations and agencies in the area.  They have developed a very active 

intern program with seven interns from outside of the area currently working at the Zoo.  Their attendance 

and revenue is increasing and they plan to continue programing throughout the fall and winter months.  

The City Council was very pleased with the positive growth of the Zoo and enthusiastic management. 

 City Manager Johnson presented information regarding the LB 840 Economic Development 

Assistance application received from Walther Farms for a $250,000.00 loan to assist with construction of 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 9 / 119



6 

 

a storage facility close to Lisco, NE.  The Loan may be repaid with job credits.  Mr. Josh Reeves with the 

Walther Farms Company approached the Council and presented a power point explaining their potato 

farming operation.  The Walther Family Farms have been in business for 71 years.  Their newest facility 

is centrally located for their potato growers.  They will create 15 additional full-time positions, which 

include benefits.  Their principal source of income is from processing, storage, transport and sale of goods 

or commodities in interstate commerce.  Many of their major suppliers are businesses located in 

Scottsbluff.  They are adding more than 700 acres of potatoes in 2017, doubling the supply purchases in 

our area.  They anticipate increasing their production by another 500 acres in 2019. 

 Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded by Council Member Gonzales, “to approve the Economic 

Development Assistance Agreement with Walther Farms for a $250,000.00 loan, and authorize execution 

of related documents,” “YEAS”, Colwell, Meininger, McCarthy, and Gonzales, “NAYS”, Shaver.  

Absent: None.   

 Mr. Johnson presented the Supplemental Agreement with Menard Inc.  The cost, paid by 

Menards, will not exceed $214,767.50.  Council Member Shaver asked if the overlay will take care of the 

paving  problem.  Mr. Johnson said that the specifications meet and exceed the requirements to repair and 

reconstruct Delta Drive. 

 Moved by Council Member Shaver, seconded by Council Member McCarthy, “to approve the 

Second Supplemental Agreement for public improvements with Menard, Inc. and authorize the Mayor to 

execute the agreement,” “YEAS”, Colwell, Meininger, McCarthy, Shaver and Gonzales, “NAYS”, None.  

Absent: None.  

 Katie Bradshaw, representative for the Active Living Advisory Committee gave the Council a 

presentation on the committee goals and request for the City of Scottsbluff to have an active buy-in by 

approving the Resolution appointing members to the committee.  This is a cooperative public health effort 

with the Panhandle Public Health District, and cities of Gering, Terrytown, and Scottsbluff. 

 Their goal is to improve public health, safety, and make our community more attractive and more 

accessible for all people.  Jessica Davies with the Panhandle Public Health District explained that they 

cover 11 counties, and this initial effort will provide a good model. 

 Moved by Council Member Colwell, seconded by Mayor Meininger, “to approve Resolution No. 

17-06-02 to establish the Active Living Advisory Committee,” “YEAS”, Colwell, Meininger, McCarthy, 

Shaver and Gonzales, “NAYS”, None.  Absent: None.  

 

RESOLUTION NO. 17-06-02 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, 

NEBRASKA: 

Establishment of Active Living Advisory Committee 

PURPOSE: 

 

To provide a forum for community collaboration and input to the tri-cities of Scottsbluff, Gering, and 

Terrytown: Public Works, Parks and Recreation Departments, Law Enforcement, other city staff, and 

Elected Officials about “active living” community development and design principles. Active living is a 

way of life and a community culture that integrates physical activity into daily routines through 

transportation, recreation, and neighborhood choices that support walking, biking, active play, and 

healthy options for all abilities and ages. The committee supports the tri-city’s ongoing efforts to improve 

sidewalks and intersections, calm traffic, and expand the network of bike routes and walking trails and 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 10 / 119



7 

 

stands ready to serve as a resource and liaison among all groups seeking input and diversified group 

representation. 

 

POLICY: 

 

It is the policy of the Scottsbluff, Gering, and Terrytown communities to seek community input into 

policies and projects that support healthy and active behaviors and lifestyles. To that end, this Active 

Living Advisory Committee is commissioned by the tri-cities to provide community input and 

recommendations as to City development and design that promote active living.  

 

SELECTION AND TERM OF COMMISSION MEMBERS: 

 

Committee will consist of members representing broad segments of the community with expertise and 

interest in active living community design, public health, health care, and multi-modal transportation, 

including biking, walking, and transit. Geographically diversified community representatives will be 

appointed by each of the three city councils for a total of eight-an ideal makeup of three from Scottsbluff, 

three from Gering, and two from Terrytown, with the allowance that this combination may not always be 

possible. A representative from City Planning, Public Works, Parks and Recreation, Public Safety, or Law 

Enforcement shall serve on the Committee. The Committee shall establish such bylaws, rules, procedures, 

terms, offices, and reporting as are necessary for the Committee to serve the function identified.  

 

EFFECTIVE DATE: 

 

The Active Living Advisory Committee shall be effective on the signing of this resolution.  

 

OVERSIGHT: 

 

 The City Planning Departments will have responsibility for oversight and support of this 

committee with Panhandle Public Health District charged with the overall coordination of the 

meetings and meeting minutes. Meeting minutes will be provided to each of the city councils 

reporting continuous committee progress. 

 

Regularly Scheduled Meetings: Monthly, dates and times to be determined by the group 

 

Responsibilities Include: 

 Active Living Advisory Committee members are appointed by city council members from 

Scottsbluff, Gering, and Terrytown communities to serve as advocates and advisors to the tri-

cities on projects and programs that help citizens safely incorporate physical activity into their 

daily routines.  

 The committee is charged with: 

o Moving the Action Planning work product strategies to fruition: 

 Safe Active Transportation on All Travel Ways 

 Creating Collaborative Community Ownership 

 Complete Streets: Planning for a Safer, More Connected, Healthier Community 

 Seeking Funding Opportunities 

o Assisting city staff with public education and outreach activities that promote active 

transportation and an active lifestyle 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 11 / 119



8 

 

o Supporting wellness and health promotion in workplaces, schools, and other institutions 

o Assisting city staff with outreach to specific user groups, such as seniors, teens, the 

physically disabled, vulnerable and diverse populations to encourage an active lifestyle 

 

 

 

 PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 19
th
 DAY OF JUNE, 2017. 

 

ATTEST: 

 

____________________________                            _____________________________ 

                City Clerk                           Mayor 

 

 Dave Schaff, MC Schaff and Associates, presented information regarding the Wyoming Water 

Development Commission’s Platte Alliance Water Supply Project (PAWS).  MC Schaff is the consultant 

for the PAWS project; he reported that the level II study of the project is progressing well.  They have 

been working on water quality sampling and meeting with the advisory groups.  The completion date for 

this project is September 2018.  One of the steps is to develop a Governance Council within the PAWS 

region. They are looking for support from the 14 Nebraska communities and 12 Wyoming communities, 

and asking each entity to appoint a representative.   

 Moved by Council Member Shaver, seconded by Council Member Colwell, “to approve Resolution 

No. 17-06-03 supporting the Wyoming Water Development Commission (PAWS) Level II study,” 

“YEAS”, Colwell, Meininger, McCarthy, Shaver and Gonzales, “NAYS”,None.  Absent: None.  

 

 

 

RESOLUTION  No.  17-06-03 

 

A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING THE WYOMING WATER DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 

LEVEL II STUDY OF THE PLATTE ALLIANCE WATER SUPPLY (PAWS) PROJECT AND THE 

FORMATION OF GOVERNANCE FOR A REGIONAL WATER SYSTEM. 

 

 W I T N E S S E T H 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska recognizes that communities in the 

North Platte River Basin in western Nebraska and southeast Wyoming are experiencing deteriorating 

water quality and it is becoming increasingly difficult and costly to meet public water quality standards; 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 12 / 119



9 

 

WHEREAS, the Council recognizes that this trend toward a lack of dependable water quality, if allowed 

to persist, will limit the ability of the region to sustain current and future growth and economic vitality; 

 

WHEREAS, the Council is aware that in addition to the deteriorating water quality, through the National 

Safe Water Drinking Act the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) is requiring monitoring of 

additional water quality constituents and placing limits on the levels of these constituents in public water 

systems that will continue to increase the cost of public water supplies; 

 

WHEREAS, the Council recognizes that the best long-term solution for potable water supply in the 

Basin is a regional system approach, and that centralized water treatment will assist to off-set the long 

term cost increases impacting individual communities; 

 

WHEREAS, the Council recognizes that a regional solution to domestic water supply will include an 

upstream water source(s), upstream water treatment, a potable water pipeline, and the wholesale selling of 

water to each community in lieu of each community attempting to solve the quality issues on their own at 

a higher cost; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Council understands that a regional system will require the formation of an organization 

to operate the system. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY 

OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA, that the Council hereby reiterates their support for completion of 

the Level II Study of the Platte Alliance Water Supply (PAWS) Project, and the Council hereby expresses 

their full support for the formation of Governance for a regional water system and their intent to 

participate in the process and system, and hereby encourage participation from all eligible communities in 

the Basin. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 19
th
 day of June, 2017. 

 

 

       __________________________________ 

Randy Meininger, Mayor 

City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska 

 

Attest: __________________________________ 

 Cindy Dickinson, CMC 

 City Clerk 

 

 City Manager Johnson presented the Ordinance to annex the remaining land in the SE ¼ SE ¼ OF 

Section 15, Township 22 North, Range 55 West of the 6
TH

 P.M., Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska, owned 

by the Frank Family.  The area adjacent to this parcel was previously annexed, and this Ordinance will 

include the land included in an additional Deed. This annexation is a request from the Frank Family, 

owners of the property. 

 The Ordinance was introduced by Mayor Meininger, which was read by title on first reading: AN 

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBUFF, NEBRASKA, ANNEXING A TRACT OF LAND 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 13 / 119



10 

 

KNOWN AS PART OF THE SE ¼ SE ¼ OF SECTION 15, TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 55 

WEST OF THE 6
TH

 P.M., SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA AND PROVIDING FOR 

PUBLICATION IN PAMPHLET FORM.   

 Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded by Council Member Colwell, “to remove from the table 

the item regarding the Ordinance amending the Scottsbluff Economic Development Plan to provide for 

additional qualifying businesses,” “YEAS”, Colwell, Meininger, McCarthy, Shaver and Gonzales, 

“NAYS”, None.  Absent: None.  

  Ordinance No. 4213 was introduced by Mayor Meininger, which was read by title on third 

reading: AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE SCOTTSBLUFF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

PLAN TO PROVIDE FOR ADDITIONAL QUALIFYING BUSINESSES. 

 Council Member Shaver expressed his concern of including additional businesses to the plan; he 

feels the existing plan is sufficient.  Council Member Gonzales commented that the partnership with 

Western Nebraska Economic Development committee has provided for the completion of the housing 

study by Hanna Keelan, which provides a valuable tool for housing development.  Council Member 

Shaver asked what checks and balances would be in place to make sure the proper housing is developed. 

Council Member Gonzales responded that the LB840 Application Review Committee will track the 

development, which will then come back to the City Council. 

 Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded by Council Member Gonzales, “to approve Ordinance 4213 

amending the Scottsbluff Economic Development Plan to provide for additional qualifying businesses,” 

“YEAS”, Colwell, Meininger, McCarthy, and Gonzales, “NAYS”, Shaver.  Absent: None.   

 Regarding the Ordinance amending sewer user fees, Mayor Meininger introduced the Ordinance 

which was read by title on second reading: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 

AMENDING SEWER USER FEES AT CHAPTER 6 ARTICLE 6, INCLUDING SURCHARGE FOR 

STORMWATER REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS, AMENDING AND CHANGING THE SOLID 

WASTE COLLECTION FEES AT CHAPTER 6 ARTICLE 6, AND WATER SERVICE FEES AT 

CHAPTER 6 ARTICLE 6, REPEALING PRIOR PROVISIONS OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE AND 

PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 Regarding the Ordinance amending the cemetery fees, Mayor Meininger introduced the Ordinance 

which was read by title on second reading: AN ORDINANCE FOR THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, 

NEBRASKA, AMENDING THE MUNICIPAL CODE IN REGARD TO EXEMPTION FEES AT 

CHAPTER 5, ARTICLE 1, AND CEMETERY FEES AT CHAPTER 6, ARTICLE 6, ADDING FEES 

FOR MAUSOLEUM AND COLUMBARIUM, REPEALING PRIOR PROVISIONS OF THE 

MUNICIPAL CODE, PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION IN PAMPHLET FORM AND PROVIDING 

FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 Regarding prior Ordinance 4060 regarding committed funds for specific uses for purposes of the 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 54; Mayor Meininger introduced the 

Ordinance which was read by title on second reading:  AN ORDINANCE AMENDING PRIOR 

ORDINANCE NO. 4060 RELATED TO COMMITTED FUNDS FOR SPECIFIC USES, 

INCLUDING CATEGORIZING FUNDS AS COMMITED FUNDS FOR PURPOSES OF THE 

GOVERNMENTAL ACCOUNTNG STANDARDS BOARD STATEMENT NO. 54; REPEALING 

ANY AND ALL ORDINANCES INCONSISTENT WITH THIS ORDINANCE; AND 

PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 14 / 119



11 

 

 City Manager Johnson reported that the State of Nebraska formally approved the National 

Electrical Code in May of 2017 and it will go into effect August 1, 2017.  To remain in compliance, staff 

is recommending approval of the Ordinance adopting the 2017 National Electrical Code.  

 Council Member Shaver voiced his concern over passing it before any material issues have been 

worked through.  In addition, he was interested in finding out what other Nebraska cities have adopted the 

code.  Mayor Meininger suggested holding off on adopting the code until we have a chance to get input 

from local Electrical Contractors; Council concurred.  The Ordinance was not introduced, and will be 

brought back at a later date. 

 At 7:10 p.m. Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded  by Council Member Shaver, “to adjourn to 

closed session to include City Council, City Manager, and City Attorney, for Protection of the Public 

Interest - Subject Matter is Real Estate Purchase;  Reason is Discussion of strategy in purchasing a parcel 

of land for future landfill,” “YEAS”, Colwell, Meininger, McCarthy, Shaver and Gonzales, “NAYS”, 

None.  Absent: None.  

 Mayor Meininger announced that the City Council will adjourn at 7:10 p.m. to closed session for 

Protection of the Public Interest - Subject Matter is Real Estate Purchase; Reason is - Discussion of 

strategy in purchasing a parcel of land for future landfill. 

 At 7:25 p.m., moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded by Council Member Shaver, “to reconvene 

in regular session,” “YEAS”, Colwell, Meininger, McCarthy, Shaver and Gonzales, “NAYS”, None.  

Absent: None.  

 Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded by Council Member Shaver, “to direct City Manager 

Johnson to continue to negotiate with the City of Gering on the purchase of property to be used for a 

future landfill,” “YEAS”, Colwell, Meininger, McCarthy, Shaver and Gonzales, “NAYS”, None.  Absent: 

None.  

 Under Council Reports, Mayor Meininger reported that the 911 Advisory Task Force will meet 

on June 20, 2017; Council Member Shaver reported that Scottsbluff Public Schools will offer free lunches 

during the week to children throughout the summer at Roosevelt Elementary and the Junior High School; 

Council Member Gonzales reported that WNED met and are organizing an open house to initiate the 

Hanna Keelan Housing Study which will be July 20, 2017 at the Gering Civic Center.  WNED will also 

host the Nebraska Diplomats in Bridgeport in September, with industry tours.  Chief Spencer reported on 

the MMA Fights which were held downtown this past weekend; there were some issues after the fights, 

so Mr. Leeling, owner of Shots, closed the beer garden early to eliminate additional issues.  Basically, it 

went well, with approximately 500 in attendance. 

 

 Moved by Council Member Shaver, seconded by Council Member McCarthy, “to adjourn the 

meeting at 7:30 p.m.,” “YEAS”, Colwell, Meininger, McCarthy, Shaver and Gonzales, “NAYS”, None.  

Absent: None.  

 

 

       ___________________________________ 

                       Mayor 

Attest: 

 

 

________________________________ 

City Clerk   

“SEAL” 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 15 / 119



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 3, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Consent2

Council to consider a Community Festival Permit for the 
Downtown Scottsbluff Association for “Sidewalk Sales” on 
Broadway from 14th St. to 20th St. on July 20, 21, & 22, 2017 from 
7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. 

Staff Contact: Cindy Dickinson, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 16 / 119



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 17 / 119



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 18 / 119



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 3, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Consent3

Council to consider a Community Festival Permit for National 
Night Out on Broadway from 15th St. to 19th St. on August 1, 2017 
from 4:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. including street closures, vendors and 
noise permit.

Staff Contact: Captain Tony Straub

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 19 / 119



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 20 / 119



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 21 / 119



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 3, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Consent4

Set a public hearing for July 17, 2017, 6:05 p.m.,  to consider the 
Class DK Liquor License application for STL of Nebraska Inc. dba 
Target Store T-0831, 1401 Frontage Road, Scottsbluff, NE.

Staff Contact: Cindy Dickinson, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 22 / 119



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 3, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Claims1

REGULAR CLAIMS

Staff Contact: Liz Hilyard, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 23 / 119



6/30/2017 1:27:26 PM Page 1 of 23

Expense Approval Report
City of Scottsbluff, NE By Vendor Name

Post Dates 06/20/2017 - 07/03/2017

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 09702 - AC ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

318.44EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 318.44

Vendor 09702 - AC ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE Total: 318.44

Vendor: 00460 - ACCELERATED RECEIVABLES SOLUTIONS

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

519.82WAGE ATTACHMENT EE PAYWAGE ATTACHMENT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 519.82

Vendor 00460 - ACCELERATED RECEIVABLES SOLUTIONS Total: 519.82

Vendor: 00393 - ACTION COMMUNICATIONS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

664.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCECIP PATROL

2,914.25EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCECIP PATROL CARS

-247.32EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCECIP PATROL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 3,330.93

Vendor 00393 - ACTION COMMUNICATIONS INC. Total: 3,330.93

Vendor: 06157 - ACTION TARGET INC

Fund: 215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS

370.10FIREARMS RANGE SUPPLIESCIP-RANGE

Fund 215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS Total: 370.10

Vendor 06157 - ACTION TARGET INC Total: 370.10

Vendor: 03711 - AMAZON.COM HEADQUARTERS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

219.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

248.43DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESMisc.

270.33AUDIOVISUAL SUPPLIESMisc.

377.79BOOKSMisc.

72.19PROGRAMMINGMisc.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,188.73

Fund: 223 - KENO

32.34DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESMisc.

Fund 223 - KENO Total: 32.34

Vendor 03711 - AMAZON.COM HEADQUARTERS Total: 1,221.07

Vendor: 04575 - AUTOZONE STORES, INC

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

85.79EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 85.79

Vendor 04575 - AUTOZONE STORES, INC Total: 85.79

Vendor: 00295 - B & H INVESTMENTS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

59.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. sup. - library

6.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

6.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 71.50

Vendor 00295 - B & H INVESTMENTS, INC Total: 71.50

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 24 / 119



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 06/20/2017 - 07/03/2017

6/30/2017 1:27:26 PM Page 2 of 23

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 01599 - BENZEL PEST CONTROL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,820.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,820.00

Vendor 01599 - BENZEL PEST CONTROL Total: 1,820.00

Vendor: 09793 - BIBEROS JOSEPH

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 72.00

Vendor 09793 - BIBEROS JOSEPH Total: 72.00

Vendor: 00734 - BIRUTA D. WALTON

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

274.82EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 274.82

Vendor 00734 - BIRUTA D. WALTON Total: 274.82

Vendor: 09716 - BLACK HILLS GAS DISTRIBUTION LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

77.53HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

54.73HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

54.72HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

39.95HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

95.97HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

78.23HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

3,967.86HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 4,368.99

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

303.90HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 303.90

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

33.69HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 33.69

Fund: 641 - WATER

147.59HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 147.59

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

54.55HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 54.55

Vendor 09716 - BLACK HILLS GAS DISTRIBUTION LLC Total: 4,908.72

Vendor: 00405 - BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

38.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESbuilding supplies

193.89JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan. sup.

52.99JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan. sup.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 285.38

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

193.34DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

30.54DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 223.88

Vendor 00405 - BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC. Total: 509.26

Vendor: 00735 - CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

33.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 33.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 25 / 119



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 06/20/2017 - 07/03/2017

6/30/2017 1:27:26 PM Page 3 of 23

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Fund: 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY

556.00EQUIPMENTCIP-COPIER

Fund 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 556.00

Vendor 00735 - CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC. Total: 589.00

Vendor: 00787 - CASH WA DISTRIBUTING

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

315.73CONCESSION SUPPLIESCONCESSION

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 315.73

Vendor 00787 - CASH WA DISTRIBUTING Total: 315.73

Vendor: 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

309.93TELEPHONETELEPHONES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 309.93

Vendor 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP Total: 309.93

Vendor: 02396 - CITIBANK N.A.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

136.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 136.99

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

225.47DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 225.47

Vendor 02396 - CITIBANK N.A. Total: 362.46

Vendor: 05859 - CITIBANK, N.A.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

20.63DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 20.63

Vendor 05859 - CITIBANK, N.A. Total: 20.63

Vendor: 01976 - CLARK PRINTING LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

121.80DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. sup.

63.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

133.70DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 318.50

Vendor 01976 - CLARK PRINTING LLC Total: 318.50

Vendor: 09799 - COBBLESTONE HOTEL & SUITES OF BROKEN BOW

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

166.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCENCMA CONFERENCE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 166.00

Vendor 09799 - COBBLESTONE HOTEL & SUITES OF BROKEN BOW Total: 166.00

Vendor: 09798 - CONDUENT GOVERNMENT SYSTEMS LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

990.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESFirehouse software annual sup…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 990.00

Vendor 09798 - CONDUENT GOVERNMENT SYSTEMS LLC Total: 990.00

Vendor: 02995 - CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT COMPANY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

60.43SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS/CONF

60.43SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS/CONF

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 120.86

Vendor 02995 - CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT COMPANY Total: 120.86

Vendor: 00267 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

10.29EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

31.27EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 26 / 119



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 06/20/2017 - 07/03/2017

6/30/2017 1:27:26 PM Page 4 of 23

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

11.76DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

18.62DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 71.94

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

122.50STREET MAINTENANCEADA PANEL

30.09DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - HANDLES, BROOM HEA…

268.52DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - BANDING & BUCKLES FO…

9.80DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - SEALANT

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 430.91

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

171.36DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

88.20DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

634.06DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 893.62

Fund: 641 - WATER

250.62DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 250.62

Vendor 00267 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC. Total: 1,647.09

Vendor: 00406 - CRESCENT ELECT. SUPPLY COMP INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

22.54DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESbuilding supplies

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 22.54

Vendor 00406 - CRESCENT ELECT. SUPPLY COMP INC Total: 22.54

Vendor: 09767 - CROELL INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

450.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

500.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 950.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

191.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

109.14DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 300.14

Vendor 09767 - CROELL INC Total: 1,250.14

Vendor: 07689 - CYNTHIA GREEN

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

10.56DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 10.56

Vendor 07689 - CYNTHIA GREEN Total: 10.56

Vendor: 03321 - DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC.

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

37.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCETIRE REPAIR ON DUMP TRUCK

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 37.00

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

1,083.98VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

36.25VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 1,120.23

Vendor 03321 - DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC. Total: 1,157.23

Vendor: 00404 - DAS STATE ACCOUNTING-CENTRAL FINANCE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

8.72TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

2.51TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

5.61TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

1.33TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

0.94TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

7.10TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 27 / 119



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 06/20/2017 - 07/03/2017

6/30/2017 1:27:26 PM Page 5 of 23

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

8.45TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

51.15TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

20.32TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

9.10TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

2.35TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

5.14TELEPHONELONG DISTANCE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 122.72

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

6.93TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 6.93

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

3.56TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 3.56

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

4.00TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 4.00

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

5.03TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 5.03

Fund: 641 - WATER

2.97TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 2.97

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

6.56TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 6.56

Fund: 721 - GIS SERVICES

1.06TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 721 - GIS SERVICES Total: 1.06

Vendor 00404 - DAS STATE ACCOUNTING-CENTRAL FINANCE Total: 152.83

Vendor: 05335 - DAVID M GLENN JR.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

600.00TUITION SUPPORTTUITION REIMBURSEMENT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 600.00

Vendor 05335 - DAVID M GLENN JR. Total: 600.00

Vendor: 09795 - DEAVER TYSON

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

18.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

18.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 72.00

Vendor 09795 - DEAVER TYSON Total: 72.00

Vendor: 07421 - DUANE E. WOHLERS

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

450.00DISPOSAL FEESdisposal fees

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 450.00

Vendor 07421 - DUANE E. WOHLERS Total: 450.00

Vendor: 03950 - ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

135.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 135.00

Vendor 03950 - ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC Total: 135.00

Vendor: 07574 - FAT BOYS TIRE AND AUTO

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

13.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 28 / 119



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 06/20/2017 - 07/03/2017

6/30/2017 1:27:26 PM Page 6 of 23

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

360.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 373.00

Vendor 07574 - FAT BOYS TIRE AND AUTO Total: 373.00

Vendor: 00548 - FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

196.82POSTAGEPOSTAGE

229.11POSTAGEPOSTAGE

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 425.93

Fund: 641 - WATER

115.75POSTAGEPOSTAGE

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 115.75

Vendor 00548 - FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION Total: 541.68

Vendor: 00794 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER,  INC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

382.95VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 382.95

Vendor 00794 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER,  INC Total: 382.95

Vendor: 09646 - FRANCISCO MAREZ

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

18.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

72.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

72.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

54.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

72.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 288.00

Vendor 09646 - FRANCISCO MAREZ Total: 288.00

Vendor: 00887 - FYR-TEK INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,810.73EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCErepairs to SCBA compressor sys…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,810.73

Vendor 00887 - FYR-TEK INC Total: 1,810.73

Vendor: 00022 - GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

19.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESsupplies

71.79DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESsupplies

39.39DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESsupplies

29.88DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

21.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. sup.

47.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

100.89DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

143.88DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supp

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 475.77

Vendor 00022 - GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL CORPORATION Total: 475.77

Vendor: 09058 - GILBERT CARRIZALES

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICEScontractual

72.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 144.00

Vendor 09058 - GILBERT CARRIZALES Total: 144.00

Vendor: 09776 - GREAT LAKES HIGHER EDUCATION GUARANTY CORP

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

185.82WAGE ATTACHMENT EE PAYWAGE ATTACHMENT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 185.82

Vendor 09776 - GREAT LAKES HIGHER EDUCATION GUARANTY CORP Total: 185.82

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 29 / 119



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 06/20/2017 - 07/03/2017

6/30/2017 1:27:26 PM Page 7 of 23

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 04371 - HAWKINS, INC.

Fund: 641 - WATER

575.00CHEMICALSCHEMICALS

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 575.00

Vendor 04371 - HAWKINS, INC. Total: 575.00

Vendor: 09305 - HONEY WAGON EXPRESS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

155.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 155.00

Vendor 09305 - HONEY WAGON EXPRESS Total: 155.00

Vendor: 09773 - HYDRAULIC CONTROLS INC

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

2,213.59EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 2,213.59

Vendor 09773 - HYDRAULIC CONTROLS INC Total: 2,213.59

Vendor: 08793 - HYDRONIC WATER MANAGEMENT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

425.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEquip. main.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 425.00

Vendor 08793 - HYDRONIC WATER MANAGEMENT Total: 425.00

Vendor: 00525 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

142.06JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL

92.27JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan. sup.

213.20JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL

80.57JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL

186.98JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL

55.14JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL

56.51DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

195.29JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJNAITORIAL

55.14JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL

75.70JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,152.86

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

171.65DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWELS,

54.75DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWELS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 226.40

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

69.80DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 69.80

Fund: 641 - WATER

25.77CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 25.77

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

26.95DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESuniforms & clothing

7.96UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGuniforms & clothing

25.57DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESuniforms & clothing

7.96UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGuniforms & clothing

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 68.44

Vendor 00525 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC. Total: 1,543.27

Vendor: 08082 - IDEXX LABORATORIES, INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

150.91DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 150.91

Vendor 08082 - IDEXX LABORATORIES, INC Total: 150.91

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 30 / 119



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 06/20/2017 - 07/03/2017

6/30/2017 1:27:26 PM Page 8 of 23

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00937 - INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

9.75GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

5.54GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

58.06GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

51.00GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 124.35

Vendor 00937 - INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC Total: 124.35

Vendor: 02578 - INFINITY CONSTRUCTION, INC.

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

56,311.72STREET PROJECTSPAYMENT NO. 4 FOR DOWNT…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 56,311.72

Vendor 02578 - INFINITY CONSTRUCTION, INC. Total: 56,311.72

Vendor: 09291 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

228.36BOOKSBks.

48.21BOOKSBks.

29.71BOOKSBks - various collections

8.24AUDIOVISUAL SUPPLIESBks - various collections

124.30BOOKSBks - various collections

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 438.82

Vendor 09291 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC Total: 438.82

Vendor: 08154 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

3,961.70MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

3,961.70MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

14,914.89FICA W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

14,914.89FICA W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

28,111.85FED W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 65,865.03

Fund: 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE

761.62TAX EXPENSEPCORI FEES - 2016 FORM 720

Fund 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 761.62

Vendor 08154 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Total: 66,626.65

Vendor: 05696 - INVENTIVE WIRELESS OF NE, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

54.95CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 54.95

Vendor 05696 - INVENTIVE WIRELESS OF NE, LLC Total: 54.95

Vendor: 09775 - JACOB MCLAIN

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

18.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 18.00

Vendor 09775 - JACOB MCLAIN Total: 18.00

Vendor: 08859 - JIM B MENDOZA

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

19.01DIS INC INS EE PAYABLELTD PREMIUM REFUND

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 19.01

Vendor 08859 - JIM B MENDOZA Total: 19.01

Vendor: 06131 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

15.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

15.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - BLACK PVC

44.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - WEED TRIMMER LINE

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 76.97

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 31 / 119



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 06/20/2017 - 07/03/2017

6/30/2017 1:27:26 PM Page 9 of 23

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

11.98EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

43.98EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 55.96

Vendor 06131 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total: 132.93

Vendor: 08067 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

24.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

22.98GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 47.97

Vendor 08067 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total: 47.97

Vendor: 09371 - KIRK BERNHARDT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

18.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRATUAL

18.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

800.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

72.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 944.00

Vendor 09371 - KIRK BERNHARDT Total: 944.00

Vendor: 09747 - KNOW HOW LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

99.95VEHICLE MAINTENANCEBattery for fire unit Heavy Resc…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 99.95

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

13.14DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

517.57VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

48.35VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

251.01UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGuniforms & clothing

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 830.07

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

32.95EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 32.95

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

81.63EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

2.88EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

20.47EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

30.84DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

8.99EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

102.05EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

44.88EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

99.95EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

99.95EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

8.99EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

4.78EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

8.99EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

15.63EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

93.09EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

21.43EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

19.02EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

39.20EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

5.01EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

3.24EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 711.02

Vendor 09747 - KNOW HOW LLC Total: 1,673.99

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 32 / 119



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 06/20/2017 - 07/03/2017

6/30/2017 1:27:26 PM Page 10 of 23

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00639 - KRIZ-DAVIS COMPANY

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

148.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - TIMERS, SWITCH

34.23DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - FUSEHOLDER

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 182.23

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

383.71EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 383.71

Vendor 00639 - KRIZ-DAVIS COMPANY  Total: 565.94

Vendor: 04892 - LEAGUE ASSOCIATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

1,013.94VEHICLE INSURANCEAUTO INSURANCE

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 1,013.94

Vendor 04892 - LEAGUE ASSOCIATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT Total: 1,013.94

Vendor: 09590 - LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGEMENT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

316.56DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPLIES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 316.56

Vendor 09590 - LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGEMENT Total: 316.56

Vendor: 06924 - LUND, WAYNE

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

57.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICEScontractual services

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 57.50

Vendor 06924 - LUND, WAYNE Total: 57.50

Vendor: 00242 - M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

2,290.00STREET PROJECTSENGINEERING SERVICES FOR B…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 2,290.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

12,911.00ENGINEERING/DESIGNENGINEERING

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 12,911.00

Vendor 00242 - M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC Total: 15,201.00

Vendor: 07838 - MAILFINANCE INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

148.76RENT-MACHINESlease

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 148.76

Vendor 07838 - MAILFINANCE INC Total: 148.76

Vendor: 09644 - MARIO SOLORZANO III

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

18.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

18.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

54.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 162.00

Vendor 09644 - MARIO SOLORZANO III Total: 162.00

Vendor: 09674 - MASSIE ROYCE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

251.14GASOLINEGAS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 251.14

Vendor 09674 - MASSIE ROYCE Total: 251.14

Vendor: 06530 - M-B CO, INC

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

259.11EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 33 / 119



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 06/20/2017 - 07/03/2017

6/30/2017 1:27:26 PM Page 11 of 23

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

98.97EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 358.08

Vendor 06530 - M-B CO, INC Total: 358.08

Vendor: 07628 - MENARDS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

7.67DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdepartment supplies

17.91GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT

47.84EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEDEPT SUPP

5.96GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT

19.21EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

15.76BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

15.10GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 129.45

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

10.39BUILDING MAINTENANCEDOOR CLOSER FOR OFFICE BUI…

98.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - PLIERS, WRENCH, SCRE…

44.16DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - STOP RUST AEROSOL

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 153.51

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

17.30DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

16.48DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 33.78

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

63.87DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

19.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 83.83

Fund: 641 - WATER

234.23DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

35.65DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

8.53DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 278.41

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

57.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

10.14DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 68.12

Vendor 07628 - MENARDS, INC Total: 747.10

Vendor: 07253 - MICHAEL B KEMBEL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

92.00BUILDING MAINTENANCErepairs to rescue one rear over…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 92.00

Vendor 07253 - MICHAEL B KEMBEL Total: 92.00

Vendor: 00705 - MIDLANDS NEWSPAPERS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

18.71LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

580.42LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

17.56LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

12.60LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

852.08RECRUITMENTLegal Publishing

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,481.37

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

49.36PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 49.36

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 34 / 119



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 06/20/2017 - 07/03/2017

6/30/2017 1:27:26 PM Page 12 of 23

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Fund: 641 - WATER

81.92LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 81.92

Vendor 00705 - MIDLANDS NEWSPAPERS, INC Total: 1,612.65

Vendor: 07938 - MIDWEST CONNECT, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

50.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPLIES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 50.00

Vendor 07938 - MIDWEST CONNECT, LLC Total: 50.00

Vendor: 06145 - MIDWEST MOTOR SUPPLY CO INC

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

418.32DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 418.32

Vendor 06145 - MIDWEST MOTOR SUPPLY CO INC Total: 418.32

Vendor: 08083 - NE COLORADO CELLULAR, INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

16.38CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 16.38

Fund: 641 - WATER

59.12CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 59.12

Vendor 08083 - NE COLORADO CELLULAR, INC Total: 75.50

Vendor: 00797 - NE DEPT OF REVENUE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

2,062.52SALES TAX PAYABLETAXES

431.68LEGAL FEESLODGING TAX

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,494.20

Fund: 641 - WATER

13,363.98SALES TAX PAYABLETAXES

7,925.97SALES TAX PAYABLETAXES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 21,289.95

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

395.17SALES TAX PAYABLETAXES

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 395.17

Vendor 00797 - NE DEPT OF REVENUE Total: 24,179.32

Vendor: 00068 - NE DEPT OF ROADS

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

25.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCELICENSE

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 25.00

Vendor 00068 - NE DEPT OF ROADS Total: 25.00

Vendor: 01358 - NE LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING CENTER

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

50.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS/CONF

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 50.00

Vendor 01358 - NE LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING CENTER Total: 50.00

Vendor: 05998 - NEBRASKA FLOODPLAIN & STORMWATER MANAGERS ASSOC

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

100.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 100.00

Vendor 05998 - NEBRASKA FLOODPLAIN & STORMWATER MANAGERS ASSOC Total: 100.00

Vendor: 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

138.56ELECTRIC POWERelectric

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 35 / 119



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 06/20/2017 - 07/03/2017

6/30/2017 1:27:26 PM Page 13 of 23

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

12,295.87ELECTRIC POWERelectric

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 12,434.43

Fund: 641 - WATER

7,629.32ELECTRIC POWERelectric

2,330.26ELECTRIC POWERelectric

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 9,959.58

Vendor 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT Total: 22,394.01

Vendor: 09509 - NEMNICH AUTOMOTIVE

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

79.13EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 79.13

Vendor 09509 - NEMNICH AUTOMOTIVE Total: 79.13

Vendor: 00139 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

21.88GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT

104.99BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

53.71GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 180.58

Fund: 641 - WATER

191.42DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

108.67DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 300.09

Vendor 00139 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF Total: 480.67

Vendor: 00285 - OREGON TRAIL PLUMBING, HEATING & COOLING INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

55.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

265.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEbldg maint

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 320.00

Vendor 00285 - OREGON TRAIL PLUMBING, HEATING & COOLING INC Total: 320.00

Vendor: 00660 - PANHANDLE CLERK'S ASSOC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

40.00MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIP DUES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 40.00

Vendor 00660 - PANHANDLE CLERK'S ASSOC Total: 40.00

Vendor: 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

90.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 90.50

Fund: 641 - WATER

72.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

72.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

40.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 184.00

Vendor 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC Total: 274.50

Vendor: 00017 - PANHANDLE HUMANE SOCIETY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

5,023.88CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 5,023.88

Vendor 00017 - PANHANDLE HUMANE SOCIETY Total: 5,023.88

Vendor: 00015 - PENNWELL CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

39.00PUBLICATIONSfire engineering magazine

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 39.00

Vendor 00015 - PENNWELL CORPORATION Total: 39.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 36 / 119



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 06/20/2017 - 07/03/2017

6/30/2017 1:27:26 PM Page 14 of 23

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 01060 - PEPSI COLA OF WESTERN NEBRASKA, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

97.20CONCESSION SUPPLIESCONCESSION

166.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 263.20

Vendor 01060 - PEPSI COLA OF WESTERN NEBRASKA, LLC Total: 263.20

Vendor: 01276 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

13,332.24HSA EE PAYABLEHEALTH SAVINGS

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 13,332.24

Vendor 01276 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK Total: 13,332.24

Vendor: 00272 - POSTMASTER

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

137.71POSTAGEPostage

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 137.71

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

137.72POSTAGEPostage

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 137.72

Fund: 641 - WATER

137.71POSTAGEPostage

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 137.71

Vendor 00272 - POSTMASTER Total: 413.14

Vendor: 00266 - QUILL CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

260.88DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPLIES

90.79DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPLIES

44.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPLIES

22.51DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPLIES

18.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPLIES

127.88DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPLIES

178.21DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPLIES

175.55DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPLIES

371.94DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPLIES

231.51DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPLIES

-59.55DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPLUES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,463.67

Vendor 00266 - QUILL CORPORATION Total: 1,463.67

Vendor: 09786 - RAMIREZ G EUGENE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

18.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

72.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 90.00

Vendor 09786 - RAMIREZ G EUGENE Total: 90.00

Vendor: 09802 - REBEL KEITH

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

112.50CAMPGROUND FEESCAMPGROUND REFUND

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 112.50

Vendor 09802 - REBEL KEITH Total: 112.50

Vendor: 04576 - REGANIS AUTO CENTER, INC

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

9.99EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

580.08EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

144.50EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 37 / 119



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 06/20/2017 - 07/03/2017

6/30/2017 1:27:26 PM Page 15 of 23

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

-125.80EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 608.77

Vendor 04576 - REGANIS AUTO CENTER, INC Total: 608.77

Vendor: 04089 - REGIONAL CARE INC

Fund: 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE

38,632.57PREMIUM EXPENSEHEALTH INS. PREMIUM - JULY 2…

28,650.89CLAIMS EXPENSECLAIMS

40,921.99CLAIMS EXPENSECLAIMS

Fund 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 108,205.45

Vendor 04089 - REGIONAL CARE INC Total: 108,205.45

Vendor: 09519 - RICHARD P CASTILLO

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

18.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 126.00

Vendor 09519 - RICHARD P CASTILLO Total: 126.00

Vendor: 08204 - RIVERSIDE ZOOLOGICAL FOUNDATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

87,500.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 87,500.00

Vendor 08204 - RIVERSIDE ZOOLOGICAL FOUNDATION Total: 87,500.00

Vendor: 09068 - ROBERT GOMEZ

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

18.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 90.00

Vendor 09068 - ROBERT GOMEZ Total: 90.00

Vendor: 00366 - ROOSEVELT PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT

Fund: 641 - WATER

2,039.02ELECTRIC POWERELECTRIC POWER

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 2,039.02

Vendor 00366 - ROOSEVELT PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT Total: 2,039.02

Vendor: 00026 - S M E C

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

188.50SMEC EE PAYABLEEMPLOYEE DEDUCTION

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 188.50

Vendor 00026 - S M E C Total: 188.50

Vendor: 00257 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

56.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEoil for chain saws

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 56.00

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

17.96EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

15.81EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip  mtnc

17.96EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

38.63EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 90.36

Vendor 00257 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC Total: 146.36

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 38 / 119



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 06/20/2017 - 07/03/2017

6/30/2017 1:27:26 PM Page 16 of 23

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 09408 - SATO, LEANN

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

60.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 60.00

Vendor 09408 - SATO, LEANN Total: 60.00

Vendor: 00841 - SCB COUNTY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

136.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESD.S. CNTRCL SRVCS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 136.00

Vendor 00841 - SCB COUNTY Total: 136.00

Vendor: 01271 - SCOTTSBLUFF SCREENPRINTING & EMBROIDERY, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

20.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

823.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

56.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 899.50

Vendor 01271 - SCOTTSBLUFF SCREENPRINTING & EMBROIDERY, LLC Total: 899.50

Vendor: 00759 - SCOTTSBLUFF/GERING CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

129.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEWkshp.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 129.00

Vendor 00759 - SCOTTSBLUFF/GERING CHAMBER OF COMMERCE Total: 129.00

Vendor: 00786 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

12.47DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 12.47

Vendor 00786 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS  Total: 12.47

Vendor: 05638 - SHRADDHA, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

208.00BUSINESS TRAVELroom for staff for fire school

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 208.00

Vendor 05638 - SHRADDHA, LLC Total: 208.00

Vendor: 00021 - SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

4,167.18CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 4,167.18

Vendor 00021 - SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C. Total: 4,167.18

Vendor: 01031 - SIMON CONTRACTORS

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

721.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

252.50STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

49.50STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

1,030.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

437.75STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

901.25DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 3,392.00

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

572.25DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 572.25

Vendor 01031 - SIMON CONTRACTORS Total: 3,964.25

Vendor: 00513 - SNELL SERVICES INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

99.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

418.50GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

183.18GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 39 / 119



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 06/20/2017 - 07/03/2017

6/30/2017 1:27:26 PM Page 17 of 23

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

285.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBldg. main.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 985.68

Vendor 00513 - SNELL SERVICES INC. Total: 985.68

Vendor: 00054 - STATE HEALTH LAB

Fund: 641 - WATER

400.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 400.00

Vendor 00054 - STATE HEALTH LAB Total: 400.00

Vendor: 09343 - SUNSET LAW ENFORCEMENT, LTD

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

246.80FIREARMS SUPPLIESFIREARMS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 246.80

Vendor 09343 - SUNSET LAW ENFORCEMENT, LTD Total: 246.80

Vendor: 01967 - SWANK MOTION PICTURES INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

413.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 413.00

Vendor 01967 - SWANK MOTION PICTURES INC Total: 413.00

Vendor: 01325 - THE PEAVEY CORP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

75.90INVESTIGATIVE EXPENSESINVEST SUPPLIES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 75.90

Vendor 01325 - THE PEAVEY CORP Total: 75.90

Vendor: 08002 - TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION

Fund: 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY

365.69DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESHIDTA CAR

Fund 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 365.69

Vendor 08002 - TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION Total: 365.69

Vendor: 05087 - TRAFFIC PARTS, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

2,260.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIEST.S. SUPP - PED LITES

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 2,260.00

Vendor 05087 - TRAFFIC PARTS, INC Total: 2,260.00

Vendor: 07537 - TRANS IOWA EQUIPMENT LLC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

428.80EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

106.72EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 535.52

Vendor 07537 - TRANS IOWA EQUIPMENT LLC Total: 535.52

Vendor: 08821 - TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

87.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESUB ONLINE FEES 7/1/17 - 7/31/…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 87.00

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

87.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESUB ONLINE FEES 7/1/17 - 7/31/…

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 87.00

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

87.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESUB ONLINE FEES 7/1/17 - 7/31/…

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 87.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

87.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESUB ONLINE FEES 7/1/17 - 7/31/…

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 87.00

Vendor 08821 - TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC Total: 348.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 40 / 119



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 06/20/2017 - 07/03/2017

6/30/2017 1:27:26 PM Page 18 of 23

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00195 - UNITED STATES WELDING, INC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

55.85DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 55.85

Vendor 00195 - UNITED STATES WELDING, INC Total: 55.85

Vendor: 08828 - US BANK

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

-102.82SCHOOL & CONFERENCECREDIT TAX

10.54POSTAGEpostage on JH city card

40.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSupplies on AM card

1,191.75DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

35.00GASOLINEFuel Larmie trng. AM card

440.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCECFI Program course - DM card

440.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCECFI Program Course-DM card

350.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCECFI program course fees- DM ca…

440.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCECFI Program Course-DM card

68.60POSTAGEPostage for Business certificates…

19.00LICENSE/PERMITSLICENSE

544.96SCHOOL & CONFERENCECONFERENCE EXPENSE

29.95DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSupplies Contractors Mat.-AM c…

265.00MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIP RENEWAL

665.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEICMA CONFERENCE REGISTRAT…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 4,437.97

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

699.78CELLULAR PHONECELL PHONE

56.69CELLULAR PHONECELL PHONE

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 756.47

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

79.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

99.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 178.00

Vendor 08828 - US BANK Total: 5,372.44

Vendor: 00166 - Vantagepoint Transfer Agents-300793

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

1,345.38DEFERRED COMP EE PAYDEF COMP

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 1,345.38

Vendor 00166 - Vantagepoint Transfer Agents-300793 Total: 1,345.38

Vendor: 09614 - Vantagepoint Transfer Agents-705437

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

516.00DEFERRED COMP EE PAYROTH IRA

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 516.00

Vendor 09614 - Vantagepoint Transfer Agents-705437 Total: 516.00

Vendor: 09796 - WALTHER INVESTMENT, LLC

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

250,000.00ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENTLB840 FUNDS

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 250,000.00

Vendor 09796 - WALTHER INVESTMENT, LLC Total: 250,000.00

Vendor: 03674 - WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A.

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

7,015.69REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYRETIREMENT

7,495.98REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYRETIREMENT

4,299.38RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLERETIREMENT

2,546.68RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLERETIREMENT

4,901.66RETIRE POLICE EE PAYRETIREMENT

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 41 / 119



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 06/20/2017 - 07/03/2017

6/30/2017 1:27:26 PM Page 19 of 23

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

4,608.47RETIRE POLICE EE PAYRETIREMENT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 30,867.86

Vendor 03674 - WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A. Total: 30,867.86

Vendor: 00268 - WESTERN COOPRTATIVE COMPANY

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

391.75DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 391.75

Vendor 00268 - WESTERN COOPRTATIVE COMPANY Total: 391.75

Vendor: 04430 - WESTERN TRAVEL TERMINAL, LLC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

24.18VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 24.18

Vendor 04430 - WESTERN TRAVEL TERMINAL, LLC Total: 24.18

Vendor: 04826 - WRISTBANDS MEDTECH USA, INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,104.86DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supp

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,104.86

Vendor 04826 - WRISTBANDS MEDTECH USA, INC. Total: 1,104.86

Grand Total: 751,390.22

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 42 / 119



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 06/20/2017 - 07/03/2017

6/30/2017 1:27:26 PM Page 20 of 23

Report Summary

Fund Summary

 Payment AmountFund Expense Amount

111 - GENERAL 5,825.13134,012.00

212 - TRANSPORTATION 0.0066,646.57

213 - CEMETERY 0.001,023.52

215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS 0.00370.10

218 - PUBLIC SAFETY 0.00921.69

223 - KENO 0.0032.34

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 0.00250,049.36

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 137.714,943.19

631 - WASTEWATER 137.7216,376.62

641 - WATER 21,427.6649,280.64

661 - STORMWATER 395.17807.85

713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL 112,820.65112,839.66

721 - GIS SERVICES 0.001.06

725 - CENTRAL GARAGE 0.005,118.55

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE 69,572.88108,967.07

210,316.92Grand Total: 751,390.22

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-21311 SALES TAX PAYABLE 2,062.522,062.52

111-42201-171 CAMPGROUND FEES 0.00112.50

111-52111-111 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0067.07

111-52111-114 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00133.70

111-52111-115 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00219.99

111-52111-121 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00199.99

111-52111-141 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00270.81

111-52111-142 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,830.23

111-52111-151 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00451.71

111-52111-171 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00232.35

111-52111-172 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.003,787.86

111-52114-172 CONCESSION SUPPLIES 0.00412.93

111-52121-151 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.00339.15

111-52121-171 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.001,004.08

111-52162-142 FIREARMS SUPPLIES 0.00246.80

111-52163-142 INVESTIGATIVE EXPENSES 0.0075.90

111-52211-141 PUBLICATIONS 0.0039.00

111-52221-151 AUDIOVISUAL SUPPLIES 0.00278.57

111-52222-151 BOOKS 0.00808.37

111-52223-151 PROGRAMMING 0.0072.19

111-52311-111 MEMBERSHIPS 0.00265.00

111-52311-115 MEMBERSHIPS 0.0040.00

111-52411-141 POSTAGE 0.0079.14

111-52511-141 GASOLINE 0.0035.00

111-52511-142 GASOLINE 0.00251.14

111-53111-116 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0087.00

111-53111-121 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00136.00

111-53111-141 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00990.00

111-53111-142 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.009,224.06

111-53111-171 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00155.00

111-53111-172 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0089,726.95

111-53161-112 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.0018.71

111-53161-115 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.00580.42

111-53161-121 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.0017.56

111-53161-151 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.0012.60

111-53211-171 LEGAL FEES 431.68431.68

111-53421-141 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.0098.00

111-53421-142 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.006.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 43 / 119



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 06/20/2017 - 07/03/2017

6/30/2017 1:27:26 PM Page 21 of 23

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-53421-151 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00285.00

111-53421-171 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00120.75

111-53421-172 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.002,140.00

111-53441-141 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.001,866.73

111-53441-142 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 3,330.933,330.93

111-53441-151 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00425.00

111-53441-171 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00207.61

111-53451-141 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.0099.95

111-53471-171 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 0.00863.57

111-53521-111 HEATING FUEL 0.0077.53

111-53521-141 HEATING FUEL 0.0054.73

111-53521-142 HEATING FUEL 0.0094.67

111-53521-151 HEATING FUEL 0.0095.97

111-53521-171 HEATING FUEL 0.0078.23

111-53521-172 HEATING FUEL 0.003,967.86

111-53561-111 TELEPHONE 0.008.72

111-53561-112 TELEPHONE 0.002.51

111-53561-114 TELEPHONE 0.005.61

111-53561-115 TELEPHONE 0.001.33

111-53561-116 TELEPHONE 0.000.94

111-53561-121 TELEPHONE 0.007.10

111-53561-141 TELEPHONE 0.008.45

111-53561-142 TELEPHONE 0.00361.08

111-53561-143 TELEPHONE 0.005.14

111-53561-151 TELEPHONE 0.0020.32

111-53561-171 TELEPHONE 0.009.10

111-53561-172 TELEPHONE 0.002.35

111-53631-111 RENT-MACHINES 0.00148.76

111-53711-111 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00-102.82

111-53711-114 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.001,375.96

111-53711-141 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.001,670.00

111-53711-142 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00170.86

111-53711-151 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00129.00

111-53721-141 BUSINESS TRAVEL 0.00208.00

111-53741-112 TUITION SUPPORT 0.00600.00

111-53913-112 RECRUITMENT 0.00852.08

111-59211-172 LICENSE/PERMITS 0.0019.00

212-52111-212 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.004,098.38

212-53421-212 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.0010.39

212-53451-212 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.0037.00

212-53491-212 STREET MAINTENANCE 0.003,563.25

212-53521-212 HEATING FUEL 0.00303.90

212-53561-212 TELEPHONE 0.006.93

212-53711-212 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.0025.00

212-54322-212 STREET PROJECTS 0.0058,601.72

213-52111-213 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00964.00

213-53441-213 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.0055.96

213-53561-213 TELEPHONE 0.003.56

215-52161-142 FIREARMS RANGE SUPPLI… 0.00370.10

218-52111-142 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00365.69

218-54411-142 EQUIPMENT 0.00556.00

223-52111-113 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0032.34

224-52211-114 PUBLICATIONS 0.0049.36

224-59111-114 ECONOMIC DEVELOPME… 0.00250,000.00

621-52111-621 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00621.92

621-52181-621 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.00251.01

621-52411-621 POSTAGE 137.71137.71

621-53111-621 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0087.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 44 / 119



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 06/20/2017 - 07/03/2017

6/30/2017 1:27:26 PM Page 22 of 23

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

621-53193-621 DISPOSAL FEES 0.00450.00

621-53441-621 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00274.82

621-53451-621 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.002,069.10

621-53521-621 HEATING FUEL 0.0033.69

621-53561-621 TELEPHONE 0.004.00

621-53841-621 VEHICLE INSURANCE 0.001,013.94

631-52111-631 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,128.36

631-52411-631 POSTAGE 137.72563.65

631-53111-631 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00193.88

631-53441-631 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.001,270.62

631-53451-631 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.0024.18

631-53531-631 ELECTRIC POWER 0.0012,434.43

631-53561-631 TELEPHONE 0.005.03

631-53571-631 CELLULAR PHONE 0.00756.47

641-21311 SALES TAX PAYABLE 21,289.9521,289.95

641-52111-641 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,129.26

641-52117-641 SAMPLES 0.00719.00

641-52411-641 POSTAGE 137.71253.46

641-52611-641 CHEMICALS 0.00575.00

641-53111-641 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00171.89

641-53161-641 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.0081.92

641-53521-641 HEATING FUEL 0.00147.59

641-53531-641 ELECTRIC POWER 0.0011,998.60

641-53561-641 TELEPHONE 0.002.97

641-54212-641 ENGINEERING/DESIGN 0.0012,911.00

661-21311 SALES TAX PAYABLE 395.17395.17

661-52111-661 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0068.12

661-53111-661 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0099.00

661-53561-661 TELEPHONE 0.006.56

661-53711-661 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00239.00

713-21512 MEDICARE W/H EE PAYAB… 7,923.407,923.40

713-21513 FICA W/H EE PAYABLE 29,829.7829,829.78

713-21514 FED W/H EE PAYABLE 28,111.8528,111.85

713-21524 SMEC EE PAYABLE 188.50188.50

713-21527 WAGE ATTACHMENT EE … 705.64705.64

713-21528 REGULAR RETIRE EE PAY 14,511.6714,511.67

713-21529 DEFERRED COMP EE PAY 1,861.381,861.38

713-21531 RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLE 6,846.066,846.06

713-21533 RETIRE POLICE EE PAY 9,510.139,510.13

713-21534 DIS INC INS EE PAYABLE 0.0019.01

713-21541 HSA EE PAYABLE 13,332.2413,332.24

721-53561-721 TELEPHONE 0.001.06

725-52111-725 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00501.68

725-52181-725 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.0015.92

725-53111-725 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0057.50

725-53441-725 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.004,488.90

725-53521-725 HEATING FUEL 0.0054.55

812-53861-112 PREMIUM EXPENSE 0.0038,632.57

812-53862-112 CLAIMS EXPENSE 69,572.8869,572.88

812-59913-112 TAX EXPENSE 0.00761.62

Grand Total: 210,316.92751,390.22

Project Account Summary

 Payment AmountProject Account Key Expense Amount

**None** 210,316.92663,079.51

2126452111 0.0032.34

2147853111 0.0087,500.00

21852111142 0.00365.69

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 45 / 119



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 06/20/2017 - 07/03/2017

6/30/2017 1:27:26 PM Page 23 of 23

Project Account Summary

 Payment AmountProject Account Key Expense Amount

6002052111 0.0068.12

6002053111 0.0099.00

6002053561 0.006.56

6002053711 0.00239.00

Grand Total: 210,316.92751,390.22

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 46 / 119



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 47 / 119



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 3, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Finance1

Council to receive the May 2017 Financial Report.

Staff Contact: Liz Hilyard, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 48 / 119



OCTOBER 1, 2015 OCTOBER 1, 2016
THRU MAY 31, 2016 THRU MAY 31, 2017

Fund Fund # NET CHANGE IN CASH NET CHANGE IN CASH

General 111 342,302.51$                             799,319.78$                             
Regional Library 211 8,629.07$                                 (404.42)$                                  
Transportation 212 419,549.93$                             (210,872.21)$                           debt payments, bulb outs
Cemetery 213 (17,255.76)$                             (28,285.79)$                             operations
Cemetery Perp Care 214 59,315.37$                               45,912.78$                               
Special Projects 215 6,301.50$                                 (316,425.02)$                           move Def Ins Claims to GF revenues
Business Improvement 216 21,186.11$                               (34,641.89)$                             
Public Safety 218 (46,792.95)$                             (42,305.74)$                             purchase 2 new PD SUVs
Scb Industrial Sites 219 21,480.42$                               251,717.58$                             sale of farmland
Keno 223 (230.52)$                                  36,538.28$                               
Economic Development 224 439,380.31$                             (111,482.12)$                           loans - Lies, Webbs, RWMC, Open Door
Mutual Fire Organization 225 82,059.51$                               97,921.70$                               
Debt Service 311 (64,874.56)$                             (301,831.73)$                           debt payments - Leasing Corp, PS Bond payoff
TIF 321 21,664.65$                               164,878.58$                             
CDBG 411 144.12$                                    (4,620.93)$                               
Leasing Corporation 412 (158.89)$                                  185.83$                                    
Capital Projects 511 (37,980.54)$                             29,564.81$                               no capital purchases YTD
Environmental Services 621 (31,826.65)$                             330,657.96$                             no capital purchases YTD
Wastewater 631 264,338.32$                             219,006.44$                             no capital purchases YTD
Water 641 87,538.40$                               251,577.04$                             no capital purchases YTD
Electric 651 20,791.87$                               27,206.30$                               
Stormwater 661 15,721.83$                               33,560.75$                               
GIS 721 (12,033.13)$                             (13,813.71)$                             
Central Garage 725 -$                                         (62,442.14)$                             internal service fund
Unemployment Comp 811 (201.49)$                                  (2,106.72)$                               
Health Insurance 812 (16,744.26)$                             366,277.12$                             re-insurance payments from prior year

TOTAL 1,582,305.17$                          1,525,092.53$                          

City of Scottsbluff
FUND EQUITY IN CASH - YEAR TO DATE

FOR THE EIGHT MONTHS ENDED MAY 31, 2017 AND 2016

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 49 / 119



2 YRS PRIOR PRIOR YEAR PRIOR MONTH CURRENT MONTH MONTHLY CHANGE
Fund Fund # May 31, 2015 May 31, 2016 April 30, 2017 May 31, 2017 IN CASH

General 111 3,583,597.55$            4,160,031.68$            4,321,273.33$            4,949,520.24$            628,246.91$               NPPD qtrly lease pmt
Regional Library 211 33,801.32                   42,606.15                   43,626.82                   43,608.07                   (18.75)$                      
Transportation 212 1,807,367.39              2,472,386.52              2,355,725.09              2,463,343.14              107,618.05$               1st Half Property Tax
Cemetery 213 (6,120.17)                    3,580.73                     (11,512.19)                  (20,434.40)                  (8,922.21)$                 
Cemetery Perp Care 214 528,938.09                 590,384.43                 617,249.45                 658,004.65                 40,755.20$                 1st Half Property Tax
Special Projects 215 487,259.11                 492,087.21                 203,650.26                 214,839.03                 11,188.77$                 
Business Improvement 216 216,577.38                 235,710.64                 204,896.70                 217,168.32                 12,271.62$                 1st Half Property Tax
Public Safety 217 282,094.30                 333,095.93                 323,896.44                 369,477.62                 45,581.18$                 1st Half Property Tax
Scb Industrial Sites 218 58,229.48                   78,371.16                   318,392.15                 326,336.18                 7,944.03$                   
Keno 222 156,221.12                 177,632.26                 220,205.07                 219,348.14                 (856.93)$                    
Economic Development 223 5,638,553.84              6,043,196.33              6,222,886.21              6,147,019.94              (75,866.27)$               Econ Development Grants
Mutual Fire Organization 224 27,718.21                   154,020.97                 203,343.20                 252,336.25                 48,993.05$                 
Debt Service 311 3,659,685.85              3,568,203.48              3,169,938.12              3,360,898.92              190,960.80$               1st Half Property Tax
TIF 321 181,365.27                 189,425.63                 262,917.62                 346,284.54                 83,366.92$                 1st Half Property Tax
CDBG 411 42,748.79                   42,961.44                   43,394.17                   38,450.28                   (4,943.89)$                 
Leasing Corporation 412 7,622.96                     7,476.28                     22,627.07                   6,805.35                     (15,821.72)$               Debt payment - 2015 bonds
Capital Projects 511 88,559.37                   72,733.06                   84,100.12                   98,488.82                   14,388.70$                 1st Half Property Tax
Environmental Services 621 501,711.25                 572,601.78                 801,459.96                 909,588.91                 108,128.95$               
Wastewater 631 1,873,777.08              2,320,084.23              2,417,567.72              2,534,169.15              116,601.43$               
Water 641 1,377,163.84              1,701,727.57              2,260,083.31              2,321,695.35              61,612.04$                 
Electric 651 1,331,945.02              1,370,659.08              1,415,185.54              1,416,673.34              1,487.80$                   
Stormwater 661 516,056.45                 553,525.81                 577,061.16                 578,504.90                 1,443.74$                   
GIS 721 14,561.20                   9,776.60                     16,474.77                   9,413.25                     (7,061.52)$                 
Central Garage 725 -                              -                              (63,202.59)                  (62,442.14)                  760.45$                      
Unemployment Comp 811 68,421.44                   68,329.62                   66,328.68                   66,397.51                   68.83$                        
Health Insurance 812 958,071.93                 1,137,972.26              1,437,484.39              1,496,403.08              58,918.69$                 

TOTAL 23,435,928.07$          26,398,580.85$          27,535,052.57$          28,961,898.44$          1,426,845.87$            

City of Scottsbluff
Fund Equity in Cash

May 31, 2017

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 50 / 119



Page 1 of 56/27/2017 2:18:42 PM

Actual to budget rev c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS

2014-2015
YTD Activity

2015-2016
YTD Activity

2016-2017
Budget

May
2016-2017

MTD Activity
2016-2017

YTD Activity
2016-2017

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
111 - GENERAL

400 - Taxes 3,477,519.02 3,498,593.78 5,215,861.00 471,627.83 3,509,478.46 1,706,382.54 33 %
412 - Intergovernmental 25,447.49 13,346.12 0.00 1,863.85 9,070.17 (9,070.17) 0 %
420 - Charges for Services 255,355.47 404,561.87 489,714.00 42,703.36 286,760.03 202,953.97 41 %
460 - Investment Income 5,792.28 7,373.91 10,000.00 2,888.30 21,382.27 (11,382.27) -114 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 63,446.38 84,068.28 32,903.00 23,018.61 69,499.20 (36,596.20) -111 %
480 - Other Financing Uses 2,064,958.53 2,066,694.27 2,742,300.00 645,411.31 2,088,985.01 653,314.99 24 %

111 - GENERAL Totals: 5,892,519.17 6,074,638.23 8,490,778.00 1,187,513.26 5,985,175.14 0.00 30 %

211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY
460 - Investment Income 64.72 77.97 100.00 25.44 211.42 (111.42) -111 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 3,995.48 21,898.96 1,000.00 0.00 1,937.87 (937.87) -94 %

211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY Totals: 4,060.20 21,976.93 1,100.00 25.44 2,149.29 0.00 -95 %

212 - TRANSPORTATION
400 - Taxes 1,740,277.74 1,719,234.55 2,719,421.00 323,263.76 1,738,861.40 980,559.60 36 %
412 - Intergovernmental 36,993.77 293,381.74 268,654.00 0.00 305,089.97 (36,435.97) -14 %
420 - Charges for Services 814.50 3,073.50 0.00 0.00 595.00 (595.00) 0 %
460 - Investment Income 2,991.84 4,222.01 5,000.00 1,437.17 10,286.26 (5,286.26) -106 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 1,877.80 3,343.64 0.00 139.00 1,715.65 (1,715.65) 0 %

212 - TRANSPORTATION Totals: 1,782,955.65 2,023,255.44 2,993,075.00 324,839.93 2,056,548.28 0.00 31 %

213 - CEMETERY
420 - Charges for Services 29,225.00 31,295.00 44,750.00 3,690.00 28,685.00 16,065.00 36 %
460 - Investment Income 11.73 47.65 25.00 0.00 8.63 16.37 65 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 23,890.00 21,585.00 37,400.00 1,700.00 15,350.00 22,050.00 59 %
480 - Other Financing Uses 35,000.00 50,000.00 130,000.00 0.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 50 %

213 - CEMETERY Totals: 88,126.73 102,927.65 212,175.00 5,390.00 109,043.63 0.00 49 %

214 - CEMETARY PERPETUAL CARE
400 - Taxes 101,624.01 95,622.15 165,000.00 38,591.34 94,325.15 70,674.85 43 %
420 - Charges for Services 11,400.00 12,000.00 18,000.00 1,500.00 11,400.00 6,600.00 37 %

3,477,519.02 3,498,593.78 5,215,861.00 471,627.83 3,509,478.46 1,706,382.54
25,447.49 13,346.12 0.00 1,863.85 9,070.17 (9,070.17)

255,355.47 404,561.87 489,714.00 42,703.36 286,760.03 202,953.97
5,792.28 7,373.91 10,000.00 2,888.30 21,382.27 (11,382.27)

63,446.38 84,068.28 32,903.00 23,018.61 69,499.20 (36,596.20)
2,064,958.53 2,066,694.27 2,742,300.00 645,411.31 2,088,985.01 653,314.99
5,892,519.17 6,074,638.23 8,490,778.00 1,187,513.26 5,985,175.14 0.00

64.72 77.97 100.00 25.44 211.42 (111.42)
3,995.48 21,898.96 1,000.00 0.00 1,937.87 (937.87)
4,060.20 21,976.93 1,100.00 25.44 2,149.29 0.00

1,740,277.74 1,719,234.55 2,719,421.00 323,263.76 1,738,861.40 980,559.60
36,993.77 293,381.74 268,654.00 0.00 305,089.97 (36,435.97)

814.50 3,073.50 0.00 0.00 595.00 (595.00)
2,991.84 4,222.01 5,000.00 1,437.17 10,286.26 (5,286.26)
1,877.80 3,343.64 0.00 139.00 1,715.65 (1,715.65)

1,782,955.65 2,023,255.44 2,993,075.00 324,839.93 2,056,548.28 0.00

29,225.00 31,295.00 44,750.00 3,690.00 28,685.00 16,065.00
11.73 47.65 25.00 0.00 8.63 16.37

23,890.00 21,585.00 37,400.00 1,700.00 15,350.00 22,050.00
35,000.00 50,000.00 130,000.00 0.00 65,000.00 65,000.00
88,126.73 102,927.65 212,175.00 5,390.00 109,043.63 0.00

101,624.01 95,622.15 165,000.00 38,591.34 94,325.15 70,674.85
11,400.00 12,000.00 18,000.00 1,500.00 11,400.00 6,600.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 51 / 119



Actual to budget rev c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS For Fiscal: 2016-2017 Period Ending: 5/31/2017

Page 2 of 56/27/2017 2:18:42 PM

2014-2015
YTD Activity

2015-2016
YTD Activity

2016-2017
Budget

May
2016-2017

MTD Activity
2016-2017

YTD Activity
2016-2017

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
460 - Investment Income 820.98 1,082.36 1,350.00 383.89 2,949.13 (1,599.13) -118 %

214 - CEMETARY PERPETUAL CARE Totals: 113,844.99 108,704.51 184,350.00 40,475.23 108,674.28 0.00 41 %

215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS
400 - Taxes 0.00 98,082.45 0.00 10,612.90 90,425.61 (90,425.61) 0 %
412 - Intergovernmental 24,755.41 15,144.12 0.00 756.87 13,126.98 (13,126.98) 0 %
420 - Charges for Services 400.00 650.00 0.00 0.00 625.00 (625.00) 0 %
450 - Contributions & Donations 531.12 3,070.00 0.00 616.00 5,082.63 (5,082.63) 0 %
460 - Investment Income 825.67 1,038.37 1,000.00 125.34 1,072.10 (72.10) -7 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 36,638.77 20,057.50 500,000.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00 100 %

215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS Totals: 63,150.97 138,042.44 501,000.00 12,111.11 110,332.32 0.00 78 %

216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT
400 - Taxes 34,386.52 32,024.92 54,300.00 13,196.29 28,762.28 25,537.72 47 %
460 - Investment Income 341.77 444.35 600.00 126.70 956.00 (356.00) -59 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00) 0 %

216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT Totals: 34,728.29 32,469.27 54,900.00 13,322.99 54,718.28 0.00 0 %

218 - PUBLIC SAFETY
400 - Taxes 132,527.56 124,874.84 216,000.00 50,311.67 122,973.20 93,026.80 43 %
412 - Intergovernmental 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,463.56 3,292.01 (3,292.01) 0 %
460 - Investment Income 470.62 631.42 800.00 215.56 1,827.98 (1,027.98) -128 %

218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Totals: 132,998.18 125,506.26 216,800.00 51,990.79 128,093.19 0.00 41 %

219 - INDUSTRIAL SITES
460 - Investment Income 101.40 136.19 200.00 190.39 1,403.25 (1,203.25) -602 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 14,206.20 24,740.00 0.00 7,609.22 272,635.22 (272,635.22) 0 %

219 - INDUSTRIAL SITES Totals: 14,307.60 24,876.19 200.00 7,799.61 274,038.47 0.00 -136,919 %

223 - KENO
460 - Investment Income 252.62 343.92 400.00 127.97 1,011.30 (611.30) -153 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 40,001.92 49,750.24 65,000.00 7,603.22 51,078.97 13,921.03 21 %

223 - KENO Totals: 40,254.54 50,094.16 65,400.00 7,731.19 52,090.27 0.00 20 %

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
400 - Taxes 657,802.86 667,349.97 950,000.00 83,804.79 662,239.61 287,760.39 30 %

820.98 1,082.36 1,350.00 383.89 2,949.13 (1,599.13)
113,844.99 108,704.51 184,350.00 40,475.23 108,674.28 0.00

0.00 98,082.45 0.00 10,612.90 90,425.61 (90,425.61)
24,755.41 15,144.12 0.00 756.87 13,126.98 (13,126.98)

400.00 650.00 0.00 0.00 625.00 (625.00)
531.12 3,070.00 0.00 616.00 5,082.63 (5,082.63)
825.67 1,038.37 1,000.00 125.34 1,072.10 (72.10)

36,638.77 20,057.50 500,000.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00
63,150.97 138,042.44 501,000.00 12,111.11 110,332.32 0.00

34,386.52 32,024.92 54,300.00 13,196.29 28,762.28 25,537.72
341.77 444.35 600.00 126.70 956.00 (356.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00)
34,728.29 32,469.27 54,900.00 13,322.99 54,718.28 0.00

132,527.56 124,874.84 216,000.00 50,311.67 122,973.20 93,026.80
0.00 0.00 0.00 1,463.56 3,292.01 (3,292.01)

470.62 631.42 800.00 215.56 1,827.98 (1,027.98)
132,998.18 125,506.26 216,800.00 51,990.79 128,093.19 0.00

101.40 136.19 200.00 190.39 1,403.25 (1,203.25)
14,206.20 24,740.00 0.00 7,609.22 272,635.22 (272,635.22)
14,307.60 24,876.19 200.00 7,799.61 274,038.47 0.00

252.62 343.92 400.00 127.97 1,011.30 (611.30)
40,001.92 49,750.24 65,000.00 7,603.22 51,078.97 13,921.03
40,254.54 50,094.16 65,400.00 7,731.19 52,090.27 0.00

657,802.86 667,349.97 950,000.00 83,804.79 662,239.61 287,760.39

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 52 / 119



Actual to budget rev c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS For Fiscal: 2016-2017 Period Ending: 5/31/2017

Page 3 of 56/27/2017 2:18:42 PM

2014-2015
YTD Activity

2015-2016
YTD Activity

2016-2017
Budget

May
2016-2017

MTD Activity
2016-2017

YTD Activity
2016-2017

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
460 - Investment Income 9,963.13 11,905.29 18,000.00 3,586.31 30,640.73 (12,640.73) -70 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 14,866.85 20,457.92 0.00 13,944.28 50,508.13 (50,508.13) 0 %

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Totals: 682,632.84 699,713.18 968,000.00 101,335.38 743,388.47 0.00 23 %

225 - MUTUAL FIRE
460 - Investment Income 605.01 222.03 300.00 147.22 1,015.98 (715.98) -239 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 44,128.08 105,696.00 105,696.00 52,848.00 105,696.00 0.00 0 %

225 - MUTUAL FIRE Totals: 44,733.09 105,918.03 105,996.00 52,995.22 106,711.98 0.00 -1 %

311 - DEBT SERVICE
400 - Taxes 420,947.71 410,599.45 742,842.00 187,562.15 426,063.41 316,778.59 43 %
460 - Investment Income 6,298.59 6,835.09 10,800.00 1,960.82 16,003.64 (5,203.64) -48 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 9,565.70 4,533.07 29,000.00 0.00 291,969.38 (262,969.38) -907 %
480 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 100 %

311 - DEBT SERVICE Totals: 436,812.00 421,967.61 1,782,642.00 189,522.97 734,036.43 0.00 59 %

321 - TIF PROJECTS
400 - Taxes 26,202.78 21,088.29 170,000.00 86,356.18 100,177.10 69,822.90 41 %
460 - Investment Income 292.47 337.60 500.00 202.03 1,301.80 (801.80) -160 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 56,566.86 (56,566.86) 0 %
480 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 100 %

321 - TIF PROJECTS Totals: 26,495.25 21,425.89 470,500.00 86,558.21 158,045.76 0.00 66 %

411 - CDBG
412 - Intergovernmental 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,958.00 14,958.00 (14,958.00) 0 %
460 - Investment Income 76.14 87.14 130.00 22.43 208.23 (78.23) -60 %

411 - CDBG Totals: 76.14 87.14 130.00 14,980.43 15,166.23 0.00 -11,566 %

412 - LEASE CORPORATION
460 - Investment Income 13.60 15.18 25.00 3.97 256.86 (231.86) -927 %
480 - Other Financing Uses 633,540.00 397,989.59 687,867.50 0.00 683,383.45 4,484.05 1 %

412 - LEASE CORPORATION Totals: 633,553.60 398,004.77 687,892.50 3.97 683,640.31 0.00 1 %

511 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
400 - Taxes 37,619.27 35,357.79 59,000.00 14,293.09 34,934.61 24,065.39 41 %
460 - Investment Income 113.54 236.25 200.00 57.46 384.45 (184.45) -92 %

511 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND Totals: 37,732.81 35,594.04 59,200.00 14,350.55 35,319.06 0.00 40 %

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

9,963.13 11,905.29 18,000.00 3,586.31 30,640.73 (12,640.73)
14,866.85 20,457.92 0.00 13,944.28 50,508.13 (50,508.13)

682,632.84 699,713.18 968,000.00 101,335.38 743,388.47 0.00

605.01 222.03 300.00 147.22 1,015.98 (715.98)
44,128.08 105,696.00 105,696.00 52,848.00 105,696.00 0.00
44,733.09 105,918.03 105,996.00 52,995.22 106,711.98 0.00

420,947.71 410,599.45 742,842.00 187,562.15 426,063.41 316,778.59
6,298.59 6,835.09 10,800.00 1,960.82 16,003.64 (5,203.64)
9,565.70 4,533.07 29,000.00 0.00 291,969.38 (262,969.38)

0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00
436,812.00 421,967.61 1,782,642.00 189,522.97 734,036.43 0.00

26,202.78 21,088.29 170,000.00 86,356.18 100,177.10 69,822.90
292.47 337.60 500.00 202.03 1,301.80 (801.80)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 56,566.86 (56,566.86)
0.00 0.00 300,000.00 0.00 0.00 300,000.00

26,495.25 21,425.89 470,500.00 86,558.21 158,045.76 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 14,958.00 14,958.00 (14,958.00)
76.14 87.14 130.00 22.43 208.23 (78.23)
76.14 87.14 130.00 14,980.43 15,166.23 0.00

13.60 15.18 25.00 3.97 256.86 (231.86)
633,540.00 397,989.59 687,867.50 0.00 683,383.45 4,484.05
633,553.60 398,004.77 687,892.50 3.97 683,640.31 0.00

37,619.27 35,357.79 59,000.00 14,293.09 34,934.61 24,065.39
113.54 236.25 200.00 57.46 384.45 (184.45)

37,732.81 35,594.04 59,200.00 14,350.55 35,319.06 0.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 53 / 119



Actual to budget rev c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS For Fiscal: 2016-2017 Period Ending: 5/31/2017

Page 4 of 56/27/2017 2:18:42 PM

2014-2015
YTD Activity

2015-2016
YTD Activity

2016-2017
Budget

May
2016-2017

MTD Activity
2016-2017

YTD Activity
2016-2017

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
412 - Intergovernmental 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %
420 - Charges for Services 1,561,604.60 1,689,122.75 2,662,548.00 232,299.26 1,841,139.50 821,408.50 31 %
460 - Investment Income 620.36 812.98 1,200.00 530.67 3,325.06 (2,125.06) -177 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 1,507.85 48.60 500.00 0.00 948.00 (448.00) -90 %

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Totals: 1,563,732.81 1,789,984.33 2,664,248.00 232,829.93 1,845,412.56 0.00 31 %

631 - WASTEWATER
412 - Intergovernmental 0.00 38,299.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %
420 - Charges for Services 1,578,336.64 1,549,344.77 2,563,238.00 218,854.42 1,706,188.89 857,049.11 33 %
440 - Rents 300.00 1,200.00 300.00 400.00 2,800.00 (2,500.00) -833 %
460 - Investment Income 2,921.47 4,272.08 5,000.00 1,478.49 11,111.82 (6,111.82) -122 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 4,829.70 1,300.00 0.00 0.00 774.75 (774.75) 0 %
480 - Other Financing Uses 20,684.00 24,859.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

631 - WASTEWATER Totals: 1,607,071.81 1,619,275.63 2,568,538.00 220,732.91 1,720,875.46 0.00 33 %

641 - WATER
420 - Charges for Services 1,069,876.03 1,033,616.42 1,865,966.00 132,780.36 1,188,980.01 676,985.99 36 %
440 - Rents 23,764.00 18,858.00 24,500.00 2,806.72 22,279.04 2,220.96 9 %
460 - Investment Income 3,232.39 3,352.71 4,000.00 1,354.53 10,893.41 (6,893.41) -172 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 25,430.46 18,204.48 5,000.00 1,619.78 20,239.80 (15,239.80) -305 %

641 - WATER Totals: 1,122,302.88 1,074,031.61 1,899,466.00 138,561.39 1,242,392.26 0.00 35 %

651 - ELECTRIC
460 - Investment Income 4,476.92 3,958.33 4,366.00 845.90 7,142.79 (2,776.79) -64 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 1,991,458.53 1,993,194.27 2,585,300.00 645,411.31 2,015,485.01 569,814.99 22 %

651 - ELECTRIC Totals: 1,995,935.45 1,997,152.60 2,589,666.00 646,257.21 2,022,627.80 0.00 22 %

661 - STORMWATER
412 - Intergovernmental 49,757.00 28,759.00 28,759.00 0.00 12,606.51 16,152.49 56 %
420 - Charges for Services 18,392.13 30,630.85 54,300.00 5,903.69 42,247.96 12,052.04 22 %
460 - Investment Income 868.99 1,138.89 1,200.00 337.51 2,787.49 (1,587.49) -132 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,844.40 (3,844.40) 0 %
480 - Other Financing Uses 25,000.00 25,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 50 %

661 - STORMWATER Totals: 94,018.12 85,528.74 134,259.00 6,241.20 86,486.36 0.00 36 %

713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,561,604.60 1,689,122.75 2,662,548.00 232,299.26 1,841,139.50 821,408.50

620.36 812.98 1,200.00 530.67 3,325.06 (2,125.06)
1,507.85 48.60 500.00 0.00 948.00 (448.00)

1,563,732.81 1,789,984.33 2,664,248.00 232,829.93 1,845,412.56 0.00

0.00 38,299.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,578,336.64 1,549,344.77 2,563,238.00 218,854.42 1,706,188.89 857,049.11

300.00 1,200.00 300.00 400.00 2,800.00 (2,500.00)
2,921.47 4,272.08 5,000.00 1,478.49 11,111.82 (6,111.82)
4,829.70 1,300.00 0.00 0.00 774.75 (774.75)

20,684.00 24,859.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,607,071.81 1,619,275.63 2,568,538.00 220,732.91 1,720,875.46 0.00

1,069,876.03 1,033,616.42 1,865,966.00 132,780.36 1,188,980.01 676,985.99
23,764.00 18,858.00 24,500.00 2,806.72 22,279.04 2,220.96

3,232.39 3,352.71 4,000.00 1,354.53 10,893.41 (6,893.41)
25,430.46 18,204.48 5,000.00 1,619.78 20,239.80 (15,239.80)

1,122,302.88 1,074,031.61 1,899,466.00 138,561.39 1,242,392.26 0.00

4,476.92 3,958.33 4,366.00 845.90 7,142.79 (2,776.79)
1,991,458.53 1,993,194.27 2,585,300.00 645,411.31 2,015,485.01 569,814.99
1,995,935.45 1,997,152.60 2,589,666.00 646,257.21 2,022,627.80 0.00

49,757.00 28,759.00 28,759.00 0.00 12,606.51 16,152.49
18,392.13 30,630.85 54,300.00 5,903.69 42,247.96 12,052.04

868.99 1,138.89 1,200.00 337.51 2,787.49 (1,587.49)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,844.40 (3,844.40)

25,000.00 25,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00
94,018.12 85,528.74 134,259.00 6,241.20 86,486.36 0.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 54 / 119



Actual to budget rev c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS For Fiscal: 2016-2017 Period Ending: 5/31/2017

Page 5 of 56/27/2017 2:18:42 PM

2014-2015
YTD Activity

2015-2016
YTD Activity

2016-2017
Budget

May
2016-2017

MTD Activity
2016-2017

YTD Activity
2016-2017

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
460 - Investment Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00 0 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues (113.55) 23.04 0.00 0.00 14.19 (14.19) 0 %

713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Totals: (113.55) 23.04 0.00 0.01 14.19 0.00 0 %

721 - GIS SERVICES
460 - Investment Income 59.30 46.55 100.00 5.49 124.93 (24.93) -25 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %
480 - Other Financing Uses 54,088.77 56,081.80 104,500.00 19.38 52,406.24 52,093.76 50 %

721 - GIS SERVICES Totals: 54,148.07 56,178.35 104,600.00 24.87 52,531.17 0.00 50 %

725 - CENTRAL GARAGE
420 - Charges for Services 0.00 0.00 210,300.00 20,970.63 116,241.09 94,058.91 45 %
460 - Investment Income 0.00 0.00 25.00 0.00 0.45 24.55 98 %

725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Totals: 0.00 0.00 210,325.00 20,970.63 116,241.54 0.00 45 %

811 - UNEMPLOYMENT COMP
460 - Investment Income 121.86 139.27 210.00 38.74 331.88 (121.88) -58 %

811 - UNEMPLOYMENT COMP Totals: 121.86 139.27 210.00 38.74 331.88 0.00 -58 %

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE
460 - Investment Income 1,370.33 2,306.67 2,200.00 873.03 6,361.10 (4,161.10) -189 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 1,242,546.75 1,269,026.46 2,171,756.00 175,419.39 1,607,229.74 564,526.26 26 %

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE Totals: 1,243,917.08 1,271,333.13 2,173,956.00 176,292.42 1,613,590.84 0.00 26 %

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00
(113.55) 23.04 0.00 0.00 14.19 (14.19)
(113.55) 23.04 0.00 0.01 14.19 0.00

59.30 46.55 100.00 5.49 124.93 (24.93)
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

54,088.77 56,081.80 104,500.00 19.38 52,406.24 52,093.76
54,148.07 56,178.35 104,600.00 24.87 52,531.17 0.00

0.00 0.00 210,300.00 20,970.63 116,241.09 94,058.91
0.00 0.00 25.00 0.00 0.45 24.55
0.00 0.00 210,325.00 20,970.63 116,241.54 0.00

121.86 139.27 210.00 38.74 331.88 (121.88)
121.86 139.27 210.00 38.74 331.88 0.00

1,370.33 2,306.67 2,200.00 873.03 6,361.10 (4,161.10)
1,242,546.75 1,269,026.46 2,171,756.00 175,419.39 1,607,229.74 564,526.26
1,243,917.08 1,271,333.13 2,173,956.00 176,292.42 1,613,590.84 0.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 55 / 119



Page 1 of 56/27/2017 2:20:48 PM

Actual to budget c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS

2014-2015
YTD Activity

2015-2016
YTD Activity

2016-2017
Budget

May
2016-2017

MTD Activity
2016-2017

YTD Activity
2016-2017

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
111 - GENERAL

500 - Personnel 4,001,832.80 4,075,137.85 6,692,359.00 465,383.51 4,074,436.49 2,617,922.51 39 %
503 - Supplies 233,841.21 240,502.33 475,055.00 26,310.87 218,097.82 256,957.18 54 %
504 - Contract Services 1,088,971.02 1,176,740.61 1,596,095.00 78,608.52 1,125,754.59 470,340.41 29 %
550 - Capital Outlay 15,761.90 45,770.88 115,000.00 0.00 9,149.56 105,850.44 92 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 517,154.00 63,654.45 459,000.00 0.00 4,080.00 454,920.00 99 %

111 - GENERAL Totals: 5,857,560.93 5,601,806.12 9,337,509.00 570,302.90 5,431,518.46 0.00 42 %

211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY
503 - Supplies 9,723.45 11,526.37 13,000.00 63.98 1,533.70 11,466.30 88 %
504 - Contract Services 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100 %

211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY Totals: 9,723.45 11,526.37 16,000.00 63.98 1,533.70 0.00 90 %

212 - TRANSPORTATION
500 - Personnel 622,406.94 662,991.25 880,793.00 67,026.66 598,719.94 282,073.06 32 %
503 - Supplies 202,345.60 193,436.77 331,150.00 7,164.41 144,107.52 187,042.48 56 %
504 - Contract Services 377,213.56 354,456.62 795,995.00 46,568.57 387,803.61 408,191.39 51 %
550 - Capital Outlay 202,672.50 55,309.94 800,000.00 84,702.43 326,602.63 473,397.37 59 %
560 - Debt Service 238,672.50 266,624.41 723,774.00 12,927.50 723,773.75 0.25 0 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 24,522.20 26,295.33 252,070.00 4.83 26,101.44 225,968.56 90 %

212 - TRANSPORTATION Totals: 1,667,833.30 1,559,114.32 3,783,782.00 218,394.40 2,207,108.89 0.00 42 %

213 - CEMETERY
500 - Personnel 90,661.11 89,776.85 153,972.00 11,764.89 95,054.98 58,917.02 38 %
503 - Supplies 5,101.57 11,578.13 20,150.00 2,255.17 6,032.23 14,117.77 70 %
504 - Contract Services 13,248.22 11,845.57 21,451.00 504.01 13,059.35 8,391.65 39 %
550 - Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 17,000.00 0.00 17,000.00 0.00 0 %

213 - CEMETERY Totals: 109,010.90 113,200.55 212,573.00 14,524.07 131,146.56 0.00 38 %

214 - CEMETARY PERPETUAL CARE
504 - Contract Services 0.00 0.00 500,000.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00 100 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 35,000.00 50,000.00 130,000.00 0.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 50 %

214 - CEMETARY PERPETUAL CARE Totals: 35,000.00 50,000.00 630,000.00 0.00 65,000.00 0.00 90 %

215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS

4,001,832.80 4,075,137.85 6,692,359.00 465,383.51 4,074,436.49 2,617,922.51
233,841.21 240,502.33 475,055.00 26,310.87 218,097.82 256,957.18

1,088,971.02 1,176,740.61 1,596,095.00 78,608.52 1,125,754.59 470,340.41
15,761.90 45,770.88 115,000.00 0.00 9,149.56 105,850.44

517,154.00 63,654.45 459,000.00 0.00 4,080.00 454,920.00
5,857,560.93 5,601,806.12 9,337,509.00 570,302.90 5,431,518.46 0.00

9,723.45 11,526.37 13,000.00 63.98 1,533.70 11,466.30
0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00

9,723.45 11,526.37 16,000.00 63.98 1,533.70 0.00

622,406.94 662,991.25 880,793.00 67,026.66 598,719.94 282,073.06
202,345.60 193,436.77 331,150.00 7,164.41 144,107.52 187,042.48
377,213.56 354,456.62 795,995.00 46,568.57 387,803.61 408,191.39
202,672.50 55,309.94 800,000.00 84,702.43 326,602.63 473,397.37
238,672.50 266,624.41 723,774.00 12,927.50 723,773.75 0.25

24,522.20 26,295.33 252,070.00 4.83 26,101.44 225,968.56
1,667,833.30 1,559,114.32 3,783,782.00 218,394.40 2,207,108.89 0.00

90,661.11 89,776.85 153,972.00 11,764.89 95,054.98 58,917.02
5,101.57 11,578.13 20,150.00 2,255.17 6,032.23 14,117.77

13,248.22 11,845.57 21,451.00 504.01 13,059.35 8,391.65
0.00 0.00 17,000.00 0.00 17,000.00 0.00

109,010.90 113,200.55 212,573.00 14,524.07 131,146.56 0.00

0.00 0.00 500,000.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00
35,000.00 50,000.00 130,000.00 0.00 65,000.00 65,000.00
35,000.00 50,000.00 630,000.00 0.00 65,000.00 0.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 56 / 119



Actual to budget c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS For Fiscal: 2016-2017 Period Ending: 5/31/2017

Page 2 of 56/27/2017 2:20:48 PM

2014-2015
YTD Activity

2015-2016
YTD Activity

2016-2017
Budget

May
2016-2017

MTD Activity
2016-2017

YTD Activity
2016-2017

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
500 - Personnel 10,310.68 4,587.52 0.00 556.87 7,736.62 (7,736.62) 0 %
503 - Supplies 4,963.34 25,035.51 500,000.00 257.84 1,069.88 498,930.12 100 %
504 - Contract Services 409.83 90,724.61 0.00 200.00 85,771.79 (85,771.79) 0 %

215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS Totals: 15,683.85 120,347.64 500,000.00 1,014.71 94,578.29 0.00 81 %

216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT
500 - Personnel 0.00 1,383.35 10,750.00 0.00 1,338.11 9,411.89 88 %
504 - Contract Services 2,454.53 6,343.29 14,600.00 1,144.31 6,530.50 8,069.50 55 %
550 - Capital Outlay 0.00 3,200.00 60,000.00 0.00 30,907.74 29,092.26 48 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100 %

216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT Totals: 2,454.53 10,926.64 185,350.00 1,144.31 38,776.35 0.00 79 %

218 - PUBLIC SAFETY
503 - Supplies 21,580.42 3,860.69 15,000.00 365.69 3,291.21 11,708.79 78 %
504 - Contract Services 0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %
550 - Capital Outlay 48,500.07 69,476.50 200,000.00 6,190.83 109,817.10 90,182.90 45 %
560 - Debt Service 65,355.00 63,521.25 66,525.00 0.00 58,793.75 7,731.25 12 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 100 %

218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Totals: 135,435.49 137,158.44 481,525.00 6,556.52 171,902.06 0.00 64 %

219 - INDUSTRIAL SITES
504 - Contract Services 1,866.56 3,458.25 303,000.00 0.00 22,594.75 280,405.25 93 %

219 - INDUSTRIAL SITES Totals: 1,866.56 3,458.25 303,000.00 0.00 22,594.75 0.00 93 %

223 - KENO
503 - Supplies 9,485.86 14,808.89 58,500.00 875.00 6,725.27 51,774.73 89 %
504 - Contract Services 601.96 459.94 6,500.00 7,813.00 7,813.00 (1,313.00) -20 %
550 - Capital Outlay 0.00 35,231.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

223 - KENO Totals: 10,087.82 50,500.16 65,000.00 8,688.00 14,538.27 0.00 78 %

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
500 - Personnel 0.00 0.00 80,742.00 0.00 0.00 80,742.00 100 %
503 - Supplies 145.52 145.63 750.00 16.03 167.20 582.80 78 %
504 - Contract Services 533,426.84 204,858.82 5,400,436.00 179,927.75 846,651.32 4,553,784.68 84 %

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Totals: 533,572.36 205,004.45 5,481,928.00 179,943.78 846,818.52 0.00 85 %

10,310.68 4,587.52 0.00 556.87 7,736.62 (7,736.62)
4,963.34 25,035.51 500,000.00 257.84 1,069.88 498,930.12

409.83 90,724.61 0.00 200.00 85,771.79 (85,771.79)
15,683.85 120,347.64 500,000.00 1,014.71 94,578.29 0.00

0.00 1,383.35 10,750.00 0.00 1,338.11 9,411.89
2,454.53 6,343.29 14,600.00 1,144.31 6,530.50 8,069.50

0.00 3,200.00 60,000.00 0.00 30,907.74 29,092.26
0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00

2,454.53 10,926.64 185,350.00 1,144.31 38,776.35 0.00

21,580.42 3,860.69 15,000.00 365.69 3,291.21 11,708.79
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

48,500.07 69,476.50 200,000.00 6,190.83 109,817.10 90,182.90
65,355.00 63,521.25 66,525.00 0.00 58,793.75 7,731.25

0.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00
135,435.49 137,158.44 481,525.00 6,556.52 171,902.06 0.00

1,866.56 3,458.25 303,000.00 0.00 22,594.75 280,405.25
1,866.56 3,458.25 303,000.00 0.00 22,594.75 0.00

9,485.86 14,808.89 58,500.00 875.00 6,725.27 51,774.73
601.96 459.94 6,500.00 7,813.00 7,813.00 (1,313.00)

0.00 35,231.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10,087.82 50,500.16 65,000.00 8,688.00 14,538.27 0.00

0.00 0.00 80,742.00 0.00 0.00 80,742.00
145.52 145.63 750.00 16.03 167.20 582.80

533,426.84 204,858.82 5,400,436.00 179,927.75 846,651.32 4,553,784.68
533,572.36 205,004.45 5,481,928.00 179,943.78 846,818.52 0.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 57 / 119



Actual to budget c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS For Fiscal: 2016-2017 Period Ending: 5/31/2017

Page 3 of 56/27/2017 2:20:48 PM

2014-2015
YTD Activity

2015-2016
YTD Activity

2016-2017
Budget

May
2016-2017

MTD Activity
2016-2017

YTD Activity
2016-2017

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
225 - MUTUAL FIRE

503 - Supplies 3,297.70 9,907.49 10,000.00 4,094.40 9,362.66 637.34 6 %
550 - Capital Outlay 487,802.00 639.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 100 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100 %

225 - MUTUAL FIRE Totals: 491,099.70 10,546.49 135,000.00 4,094.40 9,362.66 0.00 93 %

311 - DEBT SERVICE
504 - Contract Services 5,090.00 3,500.00 26,675.00 0.00 3,640.00 23,035.00 86 %
560 - Debt Service 70,316.80 52,593.97 0.00 0.00 341,442.71 (341,442.71) 0 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 633,890.00 398,389.59 4,188,267.50 0.00 683,783.45 3,504,484.05 84 %

311 - DEBT SERVICE Totals: 709,296.80 454,483.56 4,214,942.50 0.00 1,028,866.16 0.00 76 %

321 - TIF PROJECTS
560 - Debt Service 15,844.97 0.00 167,000.00 3,310.54 14,169.82 152,830.18 92 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 100 %

321 - TIF PROJECTS Totals: 15,844.97 0.00 467,000.00 3,310.54 14,169.82 0.00 97 %

411 - CDBG
504 - Contract Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,944.00 19,944.00 (19,944.00) 0 %

411 - CDBG Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,944.00 19,944.00 0.00 0 %

412 - LEASE CORPORATION
504 - Contract Services 20.00 0.00 0.00 15.00 95.00 (95.00) 0 %
560 - Debt Service 633,540.00 397,980.35 687,867.50 15,820.95 683,383.45 4,484.05 1 %

412 - LEASE CORPORATION Totals: 633,560.00 397,980.35 687,867.50 15,835.95 683,478.45 0.00 1 %

511 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
550 - Capital Outlay 0.00 73,650.00 70,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 64,000.00 91 %

511 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND Totals: 0.00 73,650.00 70,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 91 %

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
500 - Personnel 752,955.63 741,287.96 1,157,641.00 87,010.85 750,742.61 406,898.39 35 %
503 - Supplies 89,116.48 194,279.34 309,300.00 9,284.11 82,539.34 226,760.66 73 %
504 - Contract Services 412,761.20 503,331.42 739,143.00 67,209.40 466,840.22 272,302.78 37 %
550 - Capital Outlay 198,637.04 171,932.15 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 100 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 27,522.20 27,945.49 54,070.00 4.85 27,101.60 26,968.40 50 %

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Totals: 1,480,992.55 1,638,776.36 2,460,154.00 163,509.21 1,327,223.77 0.00 46 %

3,297.70 9,907.49 10,000.00 4,094.40 9,362.66 637.34
487,802.00 639.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00

0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00
491,099.70 10,546.49 135,000.00 4,094.40 9,362.66 0.00

5,090.00 3,500.00 26,675.00 0.00 3,640.00 23,035.00
70,316.80 52,593.97 0.00 0.00 341,442.71 (341,442.71)

633,890.00 398,389.59 4,188,267.50 0.00 683,783.45 3,504,484.05
709,296.80 454,483.56 4,214,942.50 0.00 1,028,866.16 0.00

15,844.97 0.00 167,000.00 3,310.54 14,169.82 152,830.18
0.00 0.00 300,000.00 0.00 0.00 300,000.00

15,844.97 0.00 467,000.00 3,310.54 14,169.82 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 19,944.00 19,944.00 (19,944.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 19,944.00 19,944.00 0.00

20.00 0.00 0.00 15.00 95.00 (95.00)
633,540.00 397,980.35 687,867.50 15,820.95 683,383.45 4,484.05
633,560.00 397,980.35 687,867.50 15,835.95 683,478.45 0.00

0.00 73,650.00 70,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 64,000.00
0.00 73,650.00 70,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00

752,955.63 741,287.96 1,157,641.00 87,010.85 750,742.61 406,898.39
89,116.48 194,279.34 309,300.00 9,284.11 82,539.34 226,760.66

412,761.20 503,331.42 739,143.00 67,209.40 466,840.22 272,302.78
198,637.04 171,932.15 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00

27,522.20 27,945.49 54,070.00 4.85 27,101.60 26,968.40
1,480,992.55 1,638,776.36 2,460,154.00 163,509.21 1,327,223.77 0.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 58 / 119



Actual to budget c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS For Fiscal: 2016-2017 Period Ending: 5/31/2017

Page 4 of 56/27/2017 2:20:48 PM

2014-2015
YTD Activity

2015-2016
YTD Activity

2016-2017
Budget

May
2016-2017

MTD Activity
2016-2017

YTD Activity
2016-2017

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
631 - WASTEWATER

500 - Personnel 571,688.36 560,919.70 875,928.00 61,645.25 559,899.29 316,028.71 36 %
503 - Supplies 39,421.17 48,442.56 127,085.00 9,100.95 53,911.51 73,173.49 58 %
504 - Contract Services 279,515.27 359,181.74 453,674.00 30,693.95 315,931.66 137,742.34 30 %
550 - Capital Outlay 283,450.70 68,088.74 301,101.00 31,877.58 85,126.98 215,974.02 72 %
560 - Debt Service 322,945.35 322,945.35 645,891.00 0.00 322,945.35 322,945.65 50 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 70,522.20 71,045.49 740,070.00 4.85 70,101.60 669,968.40 91 %

631 - WASTEWATER Totals: 1,567,543.05 1,430,623.58 3,143,749.00 133,322.58 1,407,916.39 0.00 55 %

641 - WATER
500 - Personnel 523,488.22 513,501.67 805,196.00 58,876.42 508,620.61 296,575.39 37 %
503 - Supplies 490,341.06 241,000.31 322,426.00 8,395.59 132,285.15 190,140.85 59 %
504 - Contract Services 173,138.03 185,681.76 535,422.00 17,466.23 219,951.22 315,470.78 59 %
550 - Capital Outlay 636,080.03 57,528.55 553,000.00 16,603.00 55,699.62 497,300.38 90 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 39,522.17 38,795.49 678,070.00 4.85 39,101.60 638,968.40 94 %

641 - WATER Totals: 1,862,569.51 1,036,507.78 2,894,114.00 101,346.09 955,658.20 0.00 67 %

651 - ELECTRIC
503 - Supplies 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 100 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 2,039,860.26 1,978,194.27 3,315,300.00 645,411.31 2,000,485.01 1,314,814.99 40 %

651 - ELECTRIC Totals: 2,039,860.26 1,978,194.27 3,316,300.00 645,411.31 2,000,485.01 0.00 40 %

661 - STORMWATER
503 - Supplies 3,034.78 856.94 19,965.00 0.00 4,918.42 15,046.58 75 %
504 - Contract Services 13,534.31 61,985.05 109,764.00 5,983.70 32,991.39 76,772.61 70 %
550 - Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,973.92 3,997.09 (3,997.09) 0 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 100 %

661 - STORMWATER Totals: 16,569.09 62,841.99 379,729.00 7,957.62 41,906.90 0.00 89 %

721 - GIS SERVICES
500 - Personnel 49,653.84 40,890.02 58,072.00 4,499.73 38,048.20 20,023.80 34 %
503 - Supplies 3,138.64 3,501.94 6,750.00 0.00 209.09 6,540.91 97 %
504 - Contract Services 6,704.33 7,650.33 12,825.00 2,574.75 12,871.04 (46.04) 0 %
560 - Debt Service 17,088.77 16,181.80 20,266.00 19.38 15,266.24 4,999.76 25 %

721 - GIS SERVICES Totals: 76,585.58 68,224.09 97,913.00 7,093.86 66,394.57 0.00 32 %

571,688.36 560,919.70 875,928.00 61,645.25 559,899.29 316,028.71
39,421.17 48,442.56 127,085.00 9,100.95 53,911.51 73,173.49

279,515.27 359,181.74 453,674.00 30,693.95 315,931.66 137,742.34
283,450.70 68,088.74 301,101.00 31,877.58 85,126.98 215,974.02
322,945.35 322,945.35 645,891.00 0.00 322,945.35 322,945.65

70,522.20 71,045.49 740,070.00 4.85 70,101.60 669,968.40
1,567,543.05 1,430,623.58 3,143,749.00 133,322.58 1,407,916.39 0.00

523,488.22 513,501.67 805,196.00 58,876.42 508,620.61 296,575.39
490,341.06 241,000.31 322,426.00 8,395.59 132,285.15 190,140.85
173,138.03 185,681.76 535,422.00 17,466.23 219,951.22 315,470.78
636,080.03 57,528.55 553,000.00 16,603.00 55,699.62 497,300.38

39,522.17 38,795.49 678,070.00 4.85 39,101.60 638,968.40
1,862,569.51 1,036,507.78 2,894,114.00 101,346.09 955,658.20 0.00

0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
2,039,860.26 1,978,194.27 3,315,300.00 645,411.31 2,000,485.01 1,314,814.99
2,039,860.26 1,978,194.27 3,316,300.00 645,411.31 2,000,485.01 0.00

3,034.78 856.94 19,965.00 0.00 4,918.42 15,046.58
13,534.31 61,985.05 109,764.00 5,983.70 32,991.39 76,772.61

0.00 0.00 0.00 1,973.92 3,997.09 (3,997.09)
0.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00

16,569.09 62,841.99 379,729.00 7,957.62 41,906.90 0.00

49,653.84 40,890.02 58,072.00 4,499.73 38,048.20 20,023.80
3,138.64 3,501.94 6,750.00 0.00 209.09 6,540.91
6,704.33 7,650.33 12,825.00 2,574.75 12,871.04 (46.04)

17,088.77 16,181.80 20,266.00 19.38 15,266.24 4,999.76
76,585.58 68,224.09 97,913.00 7,093.86 66,394.57 0.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 59 / 119



Actual to budget c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS For Fiscal: 2016-2017 Period Ending: 5/31/2017

Page 5 of 56/27/2017 2:20:48 PM

2014-2015
YTD Activity

2015-2016
YTD Activity

2016-2017
Budget

May
2016-2017

MTD Activity
2016-2017

YTD Activity
2016-2017

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

500 - Personnel 0.00 0.00 144,117.00 11,218.42 94,960.79 49,156.21 34 %
503 - Supplies 0.00 0.00 53,750.00 849.65 16,013.16 37,736.84 70 %
504 - Contract Services 0.00 0.00 8,640.00 8,142.11 62,901.05 (54,261.05) -628 %

725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Totals: 0.00 0.00 206,507.00 20,210.18 173,875.00 0.00 16 %

811 - UNEMPLOYMENT COMP
504 - Contract Services 0.00 432.00 65,000.00 0.00 2,688.00 62,312.00 96 %

811 - UNEMPLOYMENT COMP Totals: 0.00 432.00 65,000.00 0.00 2,688.00 0.00 96 %

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE
504 - Contract Services 985,837.15 1,289,069.44 2,568,600.00 118,025.75 1,251,425.10 1,317,174.90 51 %

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE Totals: 985,837.15 1,289,069.44 2,568,600.00 118,025.75 1,251,425.10 0.00 51 %

0.00 0.00 144,117.00 11,218.42 94,960.79 49,156.21
0.00 0.00 53,750.00 849.65 16,013.16 37,736.84
0.00 0.00 8,640.00 8,142.11 62,901.05 (54,261.05)
0.00 0.00 206,507.00 20,210.18 173,875.00 0.00

0.00 432.00 65,000.00 0.00 2,688.00 62,312.00
0.00 432.00 65,000.00 0.00 2,688.00 0.00

985,837.15 1,289,069.44 2,568,600.00 118,025.75 1,251,425.10 1,317,174.90
985,837.15 1,289,069.44 2,568,600.00 118,025.75 1,251,425.10 0.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 60 / 119



Page 1 of 146/27/2017 2:22:38 PM

Actual to budget c/y & p/y - GENERAL FUND

2014-2015
YTD Activity

2015-2016
YTD Activity

2016-2017
Budget

May
2016-2017

MTD Activity
2016-2017

YTD Activity
2016-2017

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
111 - GENERAL

111 - FINANCE
500 - Personnel 78,112.32 71,178.04 125,894.00 8,517.15 80,278.62 45,615.38 36 %
503 - Supplies 6,493.04 11,799.11 18,600.00 1,228.44 9,776.14 8,823.86 47 %
504 - Contract Services 35,663.90 53,263.39 63,157.00 2,380.02 50,172.65 12,984.35 21 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

111 - FINANCE Totals: 122,269.26 138,240.54 207,651.00 12,125.61 140,227.41 67,423.59 32 %

112 - PERSONNEL
500 - Personnel 9,784.09 10,082.37 16,320.00 1,263.85 10,687.91 5,632.09 35 %
503 - Supplies 3,535.40 2,980.42 5,550.00 593.10 2,849.50 2,700.50 49 %
504 - Contract Services 9,229.40 15,883.51 26,925.00 5,384.20 22,730.19 4,194.81 16 %

112 - PERSONNEL Totals: 22,548.89 28,946.30 48,795.00 7,241.15 36,267.60 12,527.40 26 %

113 - COUNCIL
500 - Personnel 13,795.33 13,348.18 21,099.00 1,623.00 13,795.38 7,303.62 35 %
503 - Supplies 1,684.16 1,489.00 1,750.00 0.00 1,782.77 (32.77) -2 %
504 - Contract Services 1,494.18 1,408.03 3,065.00 495.00 3,099.25 (34.25) -1 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 435,376.00 58,154.45 250,000.00 0.00 580.00 249,420.00 100 %

113 - COUNCIL Totals: 452,349.67 74,399.66 275,914.00 2,118.00 19,257.40 256,656.60 93 %

114 - CITY MANAGER
500 - Personnel 22,769.53 25,427.83 30,093.00 1,389.53 11,767.06 18,325.94 61 %
503 - Supplies 24,798.16 33,829.44 50,500.00 0.00 31,802.40 18,697.60 37 %
504 - Contract Services 48,857.81 81,166.75 118,700.00 6,581.80 45,653.81 73,046.19 62 %

114 - CITY MANAGER Totals: 96,425.50 140,424.02 199,293.00 7,971.33 89,223.27 110,069.73 55 %

115 - CITY CLERK
500 - Personnel 9,103.24 8,965.40 14,359.00 1,115.32 9,405.90 4,953.10 34 %
503 - Supplies 338.58 584.12 2,100.00 0.00 307.50 1,792.50 85 %
504 - Contract Services 5,720.34 6,608.56 12,150.00 473.04 5,962.42 6,187.58 51 %

115 - CITY CLERK Totals: 15,162.16 16,158.08 28,609.00 1,588.36 15,675.82 12,933.18 45 %

116 - MIS
503 - Supplies 16,560.12 29,445.43 40,000.00 0.00 15,851.84 24,148.16 60 %

78,112.32 71,178.04 125,894.00 8,517.15 80,278.62 45,615.38
6,493.04 11,799.11 18,600.00 1,228.44 9,776.14 8,823.86

35,663.90 53,263.39 63,157.00 2,380.02 50,172.65 12,984.35
2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

122,269.26 138,240.54 207,651.00 12,125.61 140,227.41 67,423.59

9,784.09 10,082.37 16,320.00 1,263.85 10,687.91 5,632.09
3,535.40 2,980.42 5,550.00 593.10 2,849.50 2,700.50
9,229.40 15,883.51 26,925.00 5,384.20 22,730.19 4,194.81

22,548.89 28,946.30 48,795.00 7,241.15 36,267.60 12,527.40

13,795.33 13,348.18 21,099.00 1,623.00 13,795.38 7,303.62
1,684.16 1,489.00 1,750.00 0.00 1,782.77 (32.77)
1,494.18 1,408.03 3,065.00 495.00 3,099.25 (34.25)

435,376.00 58,154.45 250,000.00 0.00 580.00 249,420.00
452,349.67 74,399.66 275,914.00 2,118.00 19,257.40 256,656.60

22,769.53 25,427.83 30,093.00 1,389.53 11,767.06 18,325.94
24,798.16 33,829.44 50,500.00 0.00 31,802.40 18,697.60
48,857.81 81,166.75 118,700.00 6,581.80 45,653.81 73,046.19
96,425.50 140,424.02 199,293.00 7,971.33 89,223.27 110,069.73

9,103.24 8,965.40 14,359.00 1,115.32 9,405.90 4,953.10
338.58 584.12 2,100.00 0.00 307.50 1,792.50

5,720.34 6,608.56 12,150.00 473.04 5,962.42 6,187.58
15,162.16 16,158.08 28,609.00 1,588.36 15,675.82 12,933.18

16,560.12 29,445.43 40,000.00 0.00 15,851.84 24,148.16

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 61 / 119



Actual to budget c/y & p/y - GENERAL FUND For Fiscal: 2016-2017 Period Ending: 5/31/2017

Page 2 of 146/27/2017 2:22:38 PM

2014-2015
YTD Activity

2015-2016
YTD Activity

2016-2017
Budget

May
2016-2017

MTD Activity
2016-2017

YTD Activity
2016-2017

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
504 - Contract Services 13,527.66 27,538.95 32,500.00 2,385.44 33,213.76 (713.76) -2 %
550 - Capital Outlay 0.00 11,794.89 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 100 %

116 - MIS Totals: 30,087.78 68,779.27 87,500.00 2,385.44 49,065.60 38,434.40 44 %

121 - DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
500 - Personnel 246,769.46 280,041.78 344,962.00 19,303.84 166,504.07 178,457.93 52 %
503 - Supplies 3,254.53 3,342.07 9,250.00 1,594.93 3,526.14 5,723.86 62 %
504 - Contract Services 57,542.00 56,957.87 69,744.00 1,584.75 56,309.45 13,434.55 19 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 3,500.00 3,500.00 7,000.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 50 %

121 - DEVELOPMENT SERVICES Totals: 311,065.99 343,841.72 430,956.00 22,483.52 229,839.66 201,116.34 47 %

141 - FIRE
500 - Personnel 950,527.63 1,020,054.23 1,503,966.00 103,725.11 967,717.23 536,248.77 36 %
503 - Supplies 20,314.06 26,537.27 39,500.00 1,679.44 13,581.76 25,918.24 66 %
504 - Contract Services 44,745.22 51,162.23 61,781.00 4,008.58 67,249.18 (5,468.18) -9 %

141 - FIRE Totals: 1,015,586.91 1,097,753.73 1,605,247.00 109,413.13 1,048,548.17 556,698.83 35 %

142 - POLICE
500 - Personnel 1,781,556.83 1,789,878.48 3,009,700.00 225,980.38 1,955,838.85 1,053,861.15 35 %
503 - Supplies 68,003.30 52,249.77 114,000.00 11,301.05 55,571.98 58,428.02 51 %
504 - Contract Services 302,935.94 333,883.05 414,220.00 21,607.29 312,317.91 101,902.09 25 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

142 - POLICE Totals: 2,202,496.07 2,176,011.30 3,537,920.00 258,888.72 2,323,728.74 1,214,191.26 34 %

143 - EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
500 - Personnel 70,982.82 51,173.79 84,049.00 6,506.97 54,946.27 29,102.73 35 %
503 - Supplies 535.83 1,545.19 4,250.00 1,050.00 2,243.79 2,006.21 47 %
504 - Contract Services 755.40 2,128.02 3,220.00 679.78 2,793.05 426.95 13 %

143 - EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT Totals: 72,274.05 54,847.00 91,519.00 8,236.75 59,983.11 31,535.89 34 %

151 - LIBRARY
500 - Personnel 312,649.63 312,407.52 532,703.00 39,092.25 309,577.58 223,125.42 42 %
503 - Supplies 38,897.40 29,207.01 79,300.00 4,055.62 33,309.05 45,990.95 58 %
504 - Contract Services 51,792.09 74,803.63 109,700.00 6,975.78 70,880.71 38,819.29 35 %

151 - LIBRARY Totals: 403,339.12 416,418.16 721,703.00 50,123.65 413,767.34 307,935.66 43 %

13,527.66 27,538.95 32,500.00 2,385.44 33,213.76 (713.76)
0.00 11,794.89 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00

30,087.78 68,779.27 87,500.00 2,385.44 49,065.60 38,434.40

246,769.46 280,041.78 344,962.00 19,303.84 166,504.07 178,457.93
3,254.53 3,342.07 9,250.00 1,594.93 3,526.14 5,723.86

57,542.00 56,957.87 69,744.00 1,584.75 56,309.45 13,434.55
3,500.00 3,500.00 7,000.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00

311,065.99 343,841.72 430,956.00 22,483.52 229,839.66 201,116.34

950,527.63 1,020,054.23 1,503,966.00 103,725.11 967,717.23 536,248.77
20,314.06 26,537.27 39,500.00 1,679.44 13,581.76 25,918.24
44,745.22 51,162.23 61,781.00 4,008.58 67,249.18 (5,468.18)

1,015,586.91 1,097,753.73 1,605,247.00 109,413.13 1,048,548.17 556,698.83

1,781,556.83 1,789,878.48 3,009,700.00 225,980.38 1,955,838.85 1,053,861.15
68,003.30 52,249.77 114,000.00 11,301.05 55,571.98 58,428.02

302,935.94 333,883.05 414,220.00 21,607.29 312,317.91 101,902.09
50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2,202,496.07 2,176,011.30 3,537,920.00 258,888.72 2,323,728.74 1,214,191.26

70,982.82 51,173.79 84,049.00 6,506.97 54,946.27 29,102.73
535.83 1,545.19 4,250.00 1,050.00 2,243.79 2,006.21
755.40 2,128.02 3,220.00 679.78 2,793.05 426.95

72,274.05 54,847.00 91,519.00 8,236.75 59,983.11 31,535.89

312,649.63 312,407.52 532,703.00 39,092.25 309,577.58 223,125.42
38,897.40 29,207.01 79,300.00 4,055.62 33,309.05 45,990.95
51,792.09 74,803.63 109,700.00 6,975.78 70,880.71 38,819.29

403,339.12 416,418.16 721,703.00 50,123.65 413,767.34 307,935.66

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 62 / 119



Actual to budget c/y & p/y - GENERAL FUND For Fiscal: 2016-2017 Period Ending: 5/31/2017

Page 3 of 146/27/2017 2:22:38 PM

2014-2015
YTD Activity

2015-2016
YTD Activity

2016-2017
Budget

May
2016-2017

MTD Activity
2016-2017

YTD Activity
2016-2017

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
171 - PARKS

500 - Personnel 412,658.36 440,870.07 759,104.00 50,815.73 444,086.07 315,017.93 41 %
503 - Supplies 39,578.08 34,799.98 64,355.00 3,543.64 32,828.29 31,526.71 49 %
504 - Contract Services 174,570.06 161,492.77 211,954.00 18,159.53 157,089.18 54,864.82 26 %
550 - Capital Outlay 15,761.90 33,975.99 100,000.00 0.00 612.00 99,388.00 99 %

171 - PARKS Totals: 642,568.40 671,138.81 1,135,413.00 72,518.90 634,615.54 500,797.46 44 %

172 - RECREATION
500 - Personnel 93,123.56 51,710.16 250,110.00 6,050.38 49,831.55 200,278.45 80 %
503 - Supplies 9,848.55 12,693.52 45,900.00 1,264.65 14,666.66 31,233.34 68 %
504 - Contract Services 342,137.02 310,443.85 468,979.00 7,893.31 298,283.03 170,695.97 36 %
550 - Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,537.56 (8,537.56) 0 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 26,278.00 0.00 202,000.00 0.00 0.00 202,000.00 100 %

172 - RECREATION Totals: 471,387.13 374,847.53 966,989.00 15,208.34 371,318.80 595,670.20 62 %

111 - GENERAL Totals: 5,857,560.93 5,601,806.12 9,337,509.00 570,302.90 5,431,518.46 0.00 42 %

211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY
151 - LIBRARY

503 - Supplies 9,723.45 11,526.37 13,000.00 63.98 1,533.70 11,466.30 88 %
504 - Contract Services 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100 %

151 - LIBRARY Totals: 9,723.45 11,526.37 16,000.00 63.98 1,533.70 14,466.30 90 %

211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY Totals: 9,723.45 11,526.37 16,000.00 63.98 1,533.70 0.00 90 %

212 - TRANSPORTATION
111 - FINANCE

500 - Personnel 12,295.69 14,131.59 19,206.00 1,524.89 12,521.54 6,684.46 35 %
504 - Contract Services 9.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

111 - FINANCE Totals: 12,305.16 14,131.59 19,206.00 1,524.89 12,521.54 6,684.46 35 %

112 - PERSONNEL
500 - Personnel 6,522.62 6,721.68 10,875.00 842.56 7,125.32 3,749.68 34 %
504 - Contract Services 9.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

112 - PERSONNEL Totals: 6,532.07 6,721.68 10,875.00 842.56 7,125.32 3,749.68 34 %

412,658.36 440,870.07 759,104.00 50,815.73 444,086.07 315,017.93
39,578.08 34,799.98 64,355.00 3,543.64 32,828.29 31,526.71

174,570.06 161,492.77 211,954.00 18,159.53 157,089.18 54,864.82
15,761.90 33,975.99 100,000.00 0.00 612.00 99,388.00

642,568.40 671,138.81 1,135,413.00 72,518.90 634,615.54 500,797.46

93,123.56 51,710.16 250,110.00 6,050.38 49,831.55 200,278.45
9,848.55 12,693.52 45,900.00 1,264.65 14,666.66 31,233.34

342,137.02 310,443.85 468,979.00 7,893.31 298,283.03 170,695.97
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,537.56 (8,537.56)

26,278.00 0.00 202,000.00 0.00 0.00 202,000.00
471,387.13 374,847.53 966,989.00 15,208.34 371,318.80 595,670.20

5,857,560.93 5,601,806.12 9,337,509.00 570,302.90 5,431,518.46 0.00

9,723.45 11,526.37 13,000.00 63.98 1,533.70 11,466.30
0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00

9,723.45 11,526.37 16,000.00 63.98 1,533.70 14,466.30

9,723.45 11,526.37 16,000.00 63.98 1,533.70 0.00

12,295.69 14,131.59 19,206.00 1,524.89 12,521.54 6,684.46
9.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

12,305.16 14,131.59 19,206.00 1,524.89 12,521.54 6,684.46

6,522.62 6,721.68 10,875.00 842.56 7,125.32 3,749.68
9.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6,532.07 6,721.68 10,875.00 842.56 7,125.32 3,749.68

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 63 / 119



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 3, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Bids1

Council to consider awarding the bid for the Broadway Water 
Main Project. 

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 64 / 119



 
 
June 30, 2017 
 
Honorable Mayor and City Council  
City of Scottsbluff  
2525 Circle Drive 
Scottsbluff, NE 69361 
 
RE: Broadway Water Main Replacement Project – 20th Street to 27th Street 
 
Dear Mayor and City Council: 
 
Bids were received and opened at 11:00 a.m. on June 27, 2017 at City Hall, Scottsbluff, Nebraska for the 
above referenced project.  A total of three (3) bids were received.  A copy of the bid tabulation sheet is 
attached for your review.  The bids received were as follows: 
 

    Total Bid 
Quam Construction Company $836,433.00 
Infinity Construction, Inc. $850,582.00 
Paul Reed Construction & Supply $902,458.67 
Engineer’s Estimate $900,100.00 

 
We have reviewed the contractor’s bid documents and have the following concerns relative to the 
apparent low bidder (Quam Construction): 

1.  The Contractor at this time is not licensed to perform work in the State of Nebraska. 
2. The Contractor did not supply a full list of subcontractors they plan to use on the project. In 

particular would be the Concrete subcontractor on the project. 
3. The Contractor has not supplied a list of references as requested.   
4. During the process of vetting the Contractor, a case of litigation was discovered between Quam 

Construction and the City of Redfield, SD that raises concern in working with the Contractor.   

Because of these concerns we have also reviewed the same information with the next low bidder and 
have no concerns moving forward with Infinity Construction.  Also because of the lack of information that 
we have received from Quam Construction, we are not able to make a recommendation at this time but 
will be available at the City Council Meeting on Monday to discuss these issues with the Council and make 
a recommendation at that time.   
 
Sincerely,  
 
FOR THE FIRM OF  
M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC. 
 
 
 
Donald J. Dye, P.E. 
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 65 / 119



N
o.

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

U
ni

t
Q

ua
nt

ity
U

ni
t C

os
t

To
ta

l
U

ni
t C

os
t

To
ta

l

1
M

ob
ili

za
tio

n
LS

1
50

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

 
50

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

23
,2

00
.0

0
$ 

   
 

23
,2

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
2

5-
1/

4 
- I

nc
h 

V
.O

. F
ire

 H
yd

ra
nt

 w
/A

ux
. V

al
ve

 &
 B

ox
E

A
7

4,
25

0.
00

$ 
   

   
29

,7
50

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

3,
60

0.
00

$ 
   

   
25

,2
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

3
16

-In
ch

 P
V

C
 W

at
er

 M
ai

n
LF

2,
58

4
52

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

4,
36

8.
00

$ 
   

   
 

78
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
1,

55
2.

00
$ 

   
   

 
4

12
-In

ch
 P

V
C

 W
at

er
 M

ai
n

LF
55

52
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

2,
86

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
65

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
3,

57
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

5
8-

In
ch

 P
V

C
 W

at
er

 M
ai

n
LF

19
0

35
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

6,
65

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
45

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
8,

55
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

6
6-

In
ch

 P
V

C
 W

at
er

 M
ai

n
LF

24
5

30
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

7,
35

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
9,

80
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

7
16

-In
ch

 V
al

ve
E

A
8

6,
28

0.
00

$ 
   

   
50

,2
40

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

6,
27

2.
00

$ 
   

   
50

,1
76

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

8
12

-In
ch

 V
al

ve
E

A
1

2,
57

5.
00

$ 
   

   
2,

57
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

2,
80

0.
00

$ 
   

   
2,

80
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

9
8-

In
ch

 V
al

ve
E

A
3

1,
22

5.
00

$ 
   

   
3,

67
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

1,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
4,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
C

on
ne

ct
 to

 E
xi

st
in

g 
M

ai
n

E
A

11
75

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

8,
25

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
1,

60
0.

00
$ 

   
   

17
,6

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
11

1-
In

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 L

in
e

LF
1,

40
0

18
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

25
,2

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
25

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
35

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

12
1 

1/
2-

In
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

 L
in

e
LF

85
19

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
1,

61
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

26
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

2,
21

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

2-
In

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 L

in
e

LF
48

0
20

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
9,

60
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

28
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
,4

40
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
14

Fi
tti

ng
s

LB
S

12
,8

00
3.

25
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
41

,6
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

3.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

38
,4

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
15

1"
 W

at
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
on

ne
ct

io
n 

&
 C

ur
b 

S
to

p
E

A
46

60
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
27

,8
30

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

80
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
36

,8
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

16
1 

1/
2"

 W
at

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 C

on
ne

ct
io

n 
&

 C
ur

b 
S

to
p

E
A

2
84

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

1,
68

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
1,

26
2.

00
$ 

   
   

2,
52

4.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
17

2"
 W

at
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
on

ne
ct

io
n 

&
 C

ur
b 

S
to

p
E

A
11

1,
10

0.
00

$ 
   

   
12

,1
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

1,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
16

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

18
R

em
ov

e 
Fi

re
 H

yd
ra

nt
 a

nd
 A

ux
. V

al
ve

E
A

5
11

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

55
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
88

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

4,
40

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
41

5,
89

3.
00

$ 
   

   
49

6,
22

7.
00

$ 
   

   

1
M

ob
ilz

at
io

n
LS

1
30

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

 
30

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

17
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
 

17
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
2

Tr
af

fic
 C

on
tro

l
LS

1
12

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

 
12

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

12
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
 

12
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
3

R
em

ov
e 

P
av

em
en

t, 
C

ur
b,

 S
id

ew
al

k,
 E

tc
S

F
43

,0
00

0.
60

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

25
,8

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
1.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
43

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

4
8-

In
ch

 P
.C

. C
on

cr
et

e 
P

av
em

en
t

S
F

26
,0

00
7.

50
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
19

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

5.
33

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

13
8,

58
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
5

30
-In

ch
 P

.C
. C

on
cr

et
e 

C
ur

b 
&

 G
ut

te
r

LF
2,

20
0

23
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
,6

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
17

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
37

,4
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

6
10

-F
oo

t I
nt

er
se

ct
io

n 
R

ad
iu

s
E

A
13

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
6,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

1,
60

0.
00

$ 
   

   
20

,8
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

7
6-

In
ch

 P
.C

. C
on

cr
et

e 
D

riv
ew

ay
S

F
3,

50
0

6.
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

22
,7

50
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
4.

65
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
16

,2
75

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

8
4-

In
ch

 P
.C

. C
on

cr
et

e 
S

id
ew

al
k

S
F

6,
50

0
5.

50
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
35

,7
50

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

4.
40

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

28
,6

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
9

H
an

di
ca

p 
R

am
p

E
A

26
75

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

19
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
70

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

18
,2

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
10

R
em

ov
e 

&
 R

ep
la

ce
 S

to
rm

 S
ew

er
 In

le
t

E
A

6
1,

87
5.

00
$ 

   
   

11
,2

50
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
1,

20
0.

00
$ 

   
   

7,
20

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

A
ba

nd
on

 W
at

er
 M

ai
n 

V
al

ve
E

A
4

85
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

34
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

2,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

A
ba

nd
on

 W
at

er
 M

ai
n 

M
an

ho
le

E
A

8
25

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

2,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
80

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

6,
40

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

A
dj

us
t E

xi
st

in
g 

S
tru

ct
ur

e 
to

 G
ra

de
E

A
3

35
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
1,

05
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

30
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
90

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

14
S

od
di

ng
S

F
4,

00
0

2.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
1.

50
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

42
0,

54
0.

00
$ 

   
   

35
4,

35
5.

00
$ 

   
   

83
6,

43
3.

00
$ 

   
   

85
0,

58
2.

00
$ 

   
   

B
id

 D
at

e:
 J

un
e 

27
, 2

01
7 

@
 1

1:
00

 a
m

 M
ou

nt
ai

n 
Ti

m
e

W
ill

m
ar

, M
N

 5
62

01
Sc

ot
ts

bl
uf

f, 
N

E 
69

36
3

Sc
he

du
le

 A
 - 

W
at

er
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts

To
ta

l S
ch

ed
ul

e 
A

Sc
he

du
le

 B
 - 

Pa
ve

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts

To
ta

l S
ch

ed
ul

e 
B

To
ta

l S
ch

ed
ul

e 
A

 +
 B

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 W

at
er

 M
ai

n 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
 - 

20
th

 S
tr

ee
t t

o 
27

th
 S

tr
ee

t
Q

ua
m

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

om
pa

ny
In

fin
ity

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n,
 In

c
C

ity
 o

f S
co

tts
bl

uf
f

44
11

 F
irs

t A
ve

nu
e 

W
es

t
PO

 B
ox

 2
45

3

Pa
ge
 1
 o
f 2

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 66 / 119



N
o.

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

U
ni

t
Q

ua
nt

ity

1
M

ob
ili

za
tio

n
LS

1
2

5-
1/

4 
- I

nc
h 

V
.O

. F
ire

 H
yd

ra
nt

 w
/A

ux
. V

al
ve

 &
 B

ox
E

A
7

3
16

-In
ch

 P
V

C
 W

at
er

 M
ai

n
LF

2,
58

4
4

12
-In

ch
 P

V
C

 W
at

er
 M

ai
n

LF
55

5
8-

In
ch

 P
V

C
 W

at
er

 M
ai

n
LF

19
0

6
6-

In
ch

 P
V

C
 W

at
er

 M
ai

n
LF

24
5

7
16

-In
ch

 V
al

ve
E

A
8

8
12

-In
ch

 V
al

ve
E

A
1

9
8-

In
ch

 V
al

ve
E

A
3

10
C

on
ne

ct
 to

 E
xi

st
in

g 
M

ai
n

E
A

11
11

1-
In

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 L

in
e

LF
1,

40
0

12
1 

1/
2-

In
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

 L
in

e
LF

85
13

2-
In

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 L

in
e

LF
48

0
14

Fi
tti

ng
s

LB
S

12
,8

00
15

1"
 W

at
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
on

ne
ct

io
n 

&
 C

ur
b 

S
to

p
E

A
46

16
1 

1/
2"

 W
at

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 C

on
ne

ct
io

n 
&

 C
ur

b 
S

to
p

E
A

2
17

2"
 W

at
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
on

ne
ct

io
n 

&
 C

ur
b 

S
to

p
E

A
11

18
R

em
ov

e 
Fi

re
 H

yd
ra

nt
 a

nd
 A

ux
. V

al
ve

E
A

5

1
M

ob
ilz

at
io

n
LS

1
2

Tr
af

fic
 C

on
tro

l
LS

1
3

R
em

ov
e 

P
av

em
en

t, 
C

ur
b,

 S
id

ew
al

k,
 E

tc
S

F
43

,0
00

4
8-

In
ch

 P
.C

. C
on

cr
et

e 
P

av
em

en
t

S
F

26
,0

00
5

30
-In

ch
 P

.C
. C

on
cr

et
e 

C
ur

b 
&

 G
ut

te
r

LF
2,

20
0

6
10

-F
oo

t I
nt

er
se

ct
io

n 
R

ad
iu

s
E

A
13

7
6-

In
ch

 P
.C

. C
on

cr
et

e 
D

riv
ew

ay
S

F
3,

50
0

8
4-

In
ch

 P
.C

. C
on

cr
et

e 
S

id
ew

al
k

S
F

6,
50

0
9

H
an

di
ca

p 
R

am
p

E
A

26
10

R
em

ov
e 

&
 R

ep
la

ce
 S

to
rm

 S
ew

er
 In

le
t

E
A

6
11

A
ba

nd
on

 W
at

er
 M

ai
n 

V
al

ve
E

A
4

12
A

ba
nd

on
 W

at
er

 M
ai

n 
M

an
ho

le
E

A
8

13
A

dj
us

t E
xi

st
in

g 
S

tru
ct

ur
e 

to
 G

ra
de

E
A

3
14

S
od

di
ng

S
F

4,
00

0

B
id

 D
at

e:
 J

un
e 

27
, 2

01
7 

@
 1

1:
00

 a
m

 M
ou

nt
ai

n 
Ti

m
e

Sc
he

du
le

 A
 - 

W
at

er
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts

To
ta

l S
ch

ed
ul

e 
A

Sc
he

du
le

 B
 - 

Pa
ve

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts

To
ta

l S
ch

ed
ul

e 
B

To
ta

l S
ch

ed
ul

e 
A

 +
 B

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 W

at
er

 M
ai

n 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
 - 

20
th

 S
tr

ee
t t

o 
27

th
 S

tr
ee

t
C

ity
 o

f S
co

tts
bl

uf
f

Pa
ul

 R
ee

d 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

&
 S

up
pl

y
29

70
 N

. 1
0t

h 
St

G
er

in
g,

 N
E 

69
34

1
U

ni
t C

os
t

To
ta

l

14
,7

54
.1

5
$ 

   
   

   
14

,7
54

.1
5

$ 
   

   
   

20
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
 

20
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
4,

08
2.

98
$ 

   
   

   
  

28
,5

80
.8

6
$ 

   
   

   
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

35
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
57

.7
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

9,
14

8.
48

$ 
   

   
 

50
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
9,

20
0.

00
$ 

   
  

41
.1

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
26

3.
25

$ 
   

   
   

  
45

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
2,

47
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
96

.4
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
18

,3
19

.8
0

$ 
   

   
   

40
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

7,
60

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

75
.2

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
,4

36
.2

5
$ 

   
   

   
35

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
8,

57
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
6,

20
0.

75
$ 

   
   

   
  

49
,6

06
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
4,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

32
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
2,

76
8.

11
$ 

   
   

   
  

2,
76

8.
11

$ 
   

   
   

  
3,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

3,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

1,
71

5.
88

$ 
   

   
   

  
5,

14
7.

64
$ 

   
   

   
  

2,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
6,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
74

8.
86

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

8,
23

7.
46

$ 
   

   
   

  
1,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

11
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
16

.8
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
23

,5
48

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

15
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

21
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
20

.7
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

75
9.

50
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

1,
70

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

20
.0

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

9,
63

3.
60

$ 
   

   
   

  
25

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

3.
65

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
46

,7
20

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

5.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

64
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
93

2.
53

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

42
,8

96
.3

8
$ 

   
   

   
1,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

69
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
1,

15
3.

45
$ 

   
   

   
  

2,
30

6.
90

$ 
   

   
   

  
1,

70
0.

00
$ 

   
   

3,
40

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

1,
44

8.
96

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

,9
38

.5
6

$ 
   

   
   

2,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
22

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

55
2.

29
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
2,

76
1.

45
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
2,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
44

2,
82

6.
39

$ 
   

   
45

0,
45

0.
00

$ 
   

 

2,
78

1.
49

$ 
   

   
   

  
2,

78
1.

49
$ 

   
   

   
  

30
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
 

30
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
6,

90
6.

92
$ 

   
   

   
  

6,
90

6.
92

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

 
15

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

1.
32

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
56

,7
60

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

1.
25

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

53
,7

50
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
6.

93
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

18
0,

18
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
7.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
18

2,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
33

.6
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
73

,9
86

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

20
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

44
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
98

0.
96

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

12
,7

52
.4

8
$ 

   
   

   
1,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

13
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
7.

73
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

27
,0

55
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
6.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
21

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

5.
28

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
34

,3
20

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

6.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

39
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
1,

65
1.

65
$ 

   
   

   
  

42
,9

42
.9

0
$ 

   
   

   
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

13
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
1,

55
4.

62
$ 

   
   

   
  

9,
32

7.
72

$ 
   

   
   

  
3,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

18
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
27

5.
08

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

1,
10

0.
32

$ 
   

   
   

  
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

2,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

55
7.

68
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
4,

46
1.

44
$ 

   
   

   
  

1,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
8,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
51

2.
67

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

1,
53

8.
01

$ 
   

   
   

  
30

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

90
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

1.
38

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

52
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

2.
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
45

9,
63

2.
28

$ 
   

   
44

9,
65

0.
00

$ 
   

 
90

2,
45

8.
67

$ 
   

   
90

0,
10

0.
00

$ 
   

 

En
gi

ne
er

s 
Es

tim
at

e

Pa
ge
 2
 o
f 2

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 67 / 119



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 3, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Bids2

Council to consider a change order for the Sanitary Sewer & 
Siphon project in the amount of $5,325.00 and authorize the Mayor 
to sign the change order.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 68 / 119



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 69 / 119



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 70 / 119



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 71 / 119



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 3, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp1

Council to consider a Community Festival Permit for the NEXT 
Young Professionals at the Downtown Plaza, including street 
closures, vendors, and noise permit for a Best of the West Beer and 
Wine Festival on August 19, 2017 from 12:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m.

Staff Contact: Cindy Dickinson, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 72 / 119



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 73 / 119



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 74 / 119



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 75 / 119



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 76 / 119



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 77 / 119



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 3, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp2

Council to consider a Special Designated Liquor License for 
Kelley’s Liquor and NEXT Young Professionals to serve wine and 
beer at a Community Festival event at the Downtown Plaza on 
August 19, 2017 from 12:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m.

Staff Contact: Cindy Dickinson, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 78 / 119



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 79 / 119



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 80 / 119



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 81 / 119



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 3, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp3

Council to consider a Community Festival Permit for SHOTS BAR 
AND GRILL on  Broadway from 17th St. to 19th St. and 18th St. 
from Broadway west to the Alley between Ave. A and Broadway; 
including street closures, vendors, and noise permit for a concert 
on August 19, 2017 from 4:00 p.m. to 1:00 a.m.

Staff Contact: Cindy Dickinson, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 82 / 119



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 83 / 119



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 84 / 119



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 3, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp4

Council to consider a Special Designated Liquor License for 
SHOTS BAR AND GRILL to serve wine, beer, and distilled spirits 
at a concert on Broadway and 18th Street on August 19, 2017 from 
4:00 p.m. to 1:00 a.m.

Staff Contact: Cindy Dickinson, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 85 / 119



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 86 / 119



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 87 / 119



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 88 / 119



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 89 / 119



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 3, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp5

Council to receive a presentation from the 23 Club.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 90 / 119



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 91 / 119



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 92 / 119



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 93 / 119



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 94 / 119



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 95 / 119



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 96 / 119



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 97 / 119



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 3, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Reports1

Council  to make appointments to the Active Living Advisory 
Committee per Resolution 17-06-02.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 98 / 119



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 99 / 119



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 100 / 119



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 3, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Reports2

Council to make an appointment to the Regional Water System 
Governance Committee per Resolution 17-06-03.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 101 / 119



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 102 / 119



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 3, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.1

Council to consider an Ordinance annexing a tract of land known 
as a part of the SE ¼ of the SE ¼ of Section 15, Township 22 North, 
Range 55 West of the  6TH P.M., Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska  
(Second Reading).  

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 103 / 119



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 104 / 119



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 105 / 119



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 106 / 119



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 107 / 119



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 3, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.2

Council to consider an Ordinance amending sewer user fees 
including surcharge for stormwater, solid waste collection and 
water service fees (third reading).

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 108 / 119



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 109 / 119



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 110 / 119



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 111 / 119



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 112 / 119



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 3, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.3

Council to consider an Ordinance amending the fees at Fairview 
Cemetery (third reading).

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 113 / 119



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 114 / 119



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 115 / 119



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 3, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.4

Council to consider amending prior Ordinance 4060 regarding 
committed funds for specific uses for purposes of the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 54 
(third reading).

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 116 / 119



 ORDINANCE NO. _______ 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING PRIOR ORDINANCE NO. 4060 RELATED TO COMMITED 

FUNDS FOR SPECIFIC USES, INCLUDING CATEGORIZING FUNDS AS COMMITTED FUNDS 

FOR PURPOSES OF THE GOVERNMENTAL ACCOUNTING STANDARDS BOARD 

STATEMENT NO. 54; REPEALING ANY AND ALL ORDINANCES INCONSISTENT WITH THIS 

ORDINANCE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, 

NEBRASKA: 

 

1. On September 21, 2011 the City Council for the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska passed Ordinance No. 

4060 to set forth committed funds according to the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 

Statement No. 54 - Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions that change the 

definitions and financial reporting treatment of certain reserves and committed funds.  

 

2. The City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska, after several years of practice has several  funds that have been 

committed to certain purposes based on the Mayor and City Council’s stated intent which has changed from 

time to time and now want to set forth the fund and its actual use in this Ordinance.  

 

3. The Mayor and City Council  establish the Cemetery Fund as a special revenue fund with committed 

sources of revenue that shall include money from the purchase of permits, recordings, opening of graves, sale 

of assets, sale of plots, and foundation fees. This fund shall be used to pay for the operations of the cemetery, 

such as mowing, seeding, chemicals, and other expenditures of the cemetery.  

 

4. The Mayor and City Council establish the Cemetery Perpetual Care Fund as a special revenue fund 

with committed sources of revenue that shall include money from property taxes, motor vehicle taxes, and 

perpetual care charges. This fund shall be used only for the maintenance and improvement of the cemetery.  

 

5. The Mayor and City Council  establish the Special Projects Fund as a special revenue fund with 

committed sources of revenue that shall include money from insurance claims, retail business occupation 

taxes and general fund grant revenues This fund shall be used to pay for  expenditures specifically tied to a 

revenue source, such as insurance claim receipt used to pay for repair of City owned property. 

 

6. The Mayor and City Council  establish the Business Improvement District Fund as a special revenue 

fund with committed sources of revenue that shall include money received from property taxes and motor 

vehicle taxes. This fund shall be used to pay for the operations and maintenance of the city’s parking lots and 

uses set forth in Neb. Rev. Stat. §19-3315.01.  

 

7. The Mayor and City Council  establish the Public Safety Fund as a special revenue fund with 

committed sources of revenue that include money received from property taxes and motor vehicle taxes. This 

fund shall be  used only to pay for purchasing and maintaining public safety equipment, software and 

contractual services relating to public safety and for purchasing real estate for police or fire facilities.  

 

8. The Mayor and City Council  establish the Industrial Sites Fund as a special revenue fund with 

committed sources of revenue that shall include money received from the sale of land  or City owned assets. 

The funds shall be used to pay for operations related to the city’s industrial sites.   

 

9. The Mayor and City Council  establish the Regional Library Fund as a special revenue fund with 

committed sources of revenue that shall include state aid and lender compensation. The funds shall be used to 

supplement the library budget operation costs. 

 

10. The Mayor and City Council establish the Capital Projects Fund as a special revenue fund with 

committed sources of revenue that include money received from property taxes and motor vehicle taxes.  This 

fund shall only be used for general fund department capital improvements including small equipment and 

vehicle purchases.   

 

11. The Mayor and City Council establish the Mutual Fire Organization Fund as a special revenue fund 

with committed sources of revenue that include money received from a mutual finance organization and state 

aid.  The funds shall be used for purposes of financing operational and equipment needs for fire protection, 

emergency response or training within their joint areas of operation. 

 

12. The Mayor and City Council shall determine, with input from the Finance Director and City Manager, 

the dollar amounts attributed to each fund after the end of each fiscal year.  

 

13. This Ordinance shall become effective upon its passage, approval and publication as provided by law.  

 

 Passed and approved on June ___, 2017.  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 117 / 119



 

 

      _______________________________ 

      Mayor 

Attest: 

 

_____________________________ 

City Clerk   (Seal) 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 118 / 119



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 3, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Exec1

Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed 
necessary if the item is on the agenda.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 7/3/2017 Page 119 / 119


